@
Ashcroft e
Wellness Avwaits You .
THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
AGENDA

FOR THE MEETING OF COUNCIL TO BE HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF THE VILLAGE
OFFICE AT 5:00 PM ON MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2023

Please be advised that the HUB Online Network will record and broadcast or live stream today’s Council
meeting.

1. CALL TO ORDER

“Mayor and Council wish to acknowledge that the meeting today is held within the traditional territory
of the Nlaka’pamux people.”

2. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
Motion to adopt the Agenda as presented or as amended
M/S
THAT, the Agenda for the COTW Meeting of Council for Monday, SEPTEMBER 11, 2023 be adopted
as presented.

3. MINUTES

All COTW Minutes are adopted at a Regular Meeting of Council.

4. DISCUSSION ITEMS

4.1 CAO Report - Grant in Aid P.1-9

4.2 CAO Report — 1500 Government Street Apartment Development with | P. 10 - 14
on Street Parking

4.3 2023 Annual Report Feedback P.15-99

5. BYLAWS FOR DISCUSSION

| | NONE

6. STAFF REPORTS

| | NONE

7. TERMINATION

Committee of the Whole Agenda for Monday, September 11, 2023 1



Ashcrott e
hcr ft..

STAFF REPORT TO COUNCIL - COTW

DATE: September 11, 2023

FROM: Daniela Dyck, Chief Administrative Officer
SUBJECT: Grant in Aid — Second Intake Allocation
Purpose

To review the second intake of Grant in Aid Funding requests and allocate funds.

Recommendation

THAT, Council rise and report the second intake Grant in Aid allocation to the Regular Meeting of Council
for Monday September 11, 2023.

Discussion
Three Grant in Aid requests were received at the Village office for the second intake:
1. The South Cariboo Sportsmen Association — requesting $500 for rebuilding and maintenance of
their facilities.
2. The Ashcroft and Area Community Resource Society — requesting $S500 for the Christmas Food
Hamper Drive
3. The HUB - requesting $500 for the Santa Parade

The 2023 budget allocation for Grant in Aids is $2500 divided between two intakes (spring and fall). The
total funding allocated by Council at the Spring intake was $700 which leaves $1800 available for

allocation for this intake.

The combined requested Grant in Aid total for the Fall intake is $1500 which is below the budget provision
leaving a balance of $300 in the 2022 Grant in Aid budget.

Strategic/Municipal Objectives

Financial planning and transparency
Legislative Authority

Financial Implications
$1500
Attachment Listing

GIA Applications

Respectfully Submitted by:

ENWAYE

Daniela Dyck,
Chief Administrative Officer
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VILLLAGE OF ASHCROFT
GRANT IN AID APPLICATION — ORGANIZATIONS

Organization Official Name: _S./ utin CC[\ \f’b P’U“{Z/ﬂ\ €0 TS SeC \C:h SIA

Mailing Address: pL DC x 3 | ﬁﬁhC“U‘ﬁ" QC‘)C_ \J¢ 4 l%

phone: (4 &J MY ra Email: rjrgme((‘c”" CJ?Y\CLL \ (O
Contact Person: \Au\jm“ \uaw\’%’( L Bie: pés; o™

Briefly describe your organization’s purpose:

We a® _a oo —4,\./;/(’(‘ éu(ACiW C:;ﬁ\’\q -{'\{)Q, /~\v~~ L:Q '@“3@‘(7/1'\’\
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Bnefly describe how the requested grant money will be used:

V\O\\Ui\ L.ptu bﬁ,f u&ed« _tZLQ(dG\% QL}&M‘CXHL&? ) \’Y\;Air\kﬁﬂt“"‘(ﬁ ée
DOV bm\&wwjﬂ - %&ci Hres-
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What amount of Grant in Aid is being requested? S A o>——
Total organization operating budget for current year S ;Q‘Jf 39\7 C; i 6 T
Total budget for project the grant is being applied for S g 4 %C/ L x>

Did you receive a Grant in Aid last year? Yes LZ No

If yes, what was the amount of the grant? $ LD(— X

Attachments: Please provide the following to your application (if available):
e Financial Statement, Current Year Budget, Project Budget

Forward completed applications to: Village of Ashcroft, Box 129, Ashcroft, BC VOK 1A0 or via email:
to: ea@ashcroftbc.ca.

Applications will be considered by Council twice per year at the first Committee of the Whole COW)
meeting in March and September. Applications must be received by February 28/29™ and August
31% to be considered.



SOUTH CARIBOO SPORTSMEN ASSOCIATION

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

4th Quarter Full Year

SUMMARY OF REVENUE & EXPENDITURES 2022 2021
Revenues

Memberships 19,067.05 16,616.00

Keys - 20.00

Trap -

Black Powder 1,748.70 1,354.56

Handgun, Rifle & Archery 805.00

Raffle 38,314.95 19,540.35

Miscellaneous (Donation, GIC interest) 5,186.87 -
Total Revenues 65,122.57 - 37,530.91
Raffle Expenses

Printing, mailing & advertising costs 986.81 925.19

Less bank and credit card charges 573.33 -

Less Prizes and Gaming License 1,802.53 5,586.52
Net Expenses from Raffle 3,362.67 6,511.71
Expenses

Annual Report & Form 10 -

Affiliation & Insurance 2,261.00 2,780.00

Trap targets & shoots 150.00 1,966.61

Black Powder 933.52 772.26

Handgun 460.00 -

Keys 243.61 586.30

Signs 590.02 -

R&M 16,901.82 13,509.29

Hydro 245.00 200.00

Office & Postage (m-ship cards & chgs) 1,999.75 3,029.25

Prizes and gaming license 369.57 -

Boundary extension 121.28 -

Service charges and new cheques - 231.04
Total Expenses 24,275.57 23,074.75
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CURRENT ASSETS FOR THE YEAR 37,484.33 7,944.45
SUMMARY OF CURRENT ASSETS
Bank balance at 1-Jan-22 31,398.27 28,553.38
Raffle account bal. 1-Jan-22 9.29 -
GIC balance at 1-Jan-22 10,770.17 5,770.17
Undeposited cash at 1-Jan-22 -
Petty cash at 1-Jan-22 103.80 103.80
Target inventory at 1-Jan-22 2,671.20 2,671.20
Total Opening Current Assets 44,952.73 37,098.55
Plus/minus net increase (decrease) from above 82,437.06 45,043.00
Broken down as follows:
Bank balance at 31-Dec-22 68,882.60 31,398.27
Raffle acct balance 31-Dec-22 11.96 9.29
GIC balance at 31-Dec-22 (estimated) 10,770.17 10,770.17
Undeposited cashat  31-Dec-22 -
Petty cash at 31-Dec-22 101.13 203.80
Target inventory at 31-Dec-22 (estimated) 2,671.20 2,661.47
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 82,437.06 45,043.00




Ashcroft and Area Community Resources July 21, 2023

Ashcroft and Area Community Resources Society
Christmas Hampers

PO Box 1137

Ashcroft, British Columbia VOK 1A0
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Village of Ashcroft, 7 :

@ &
PO Box 129 My Mgg«,
Ashcroft, British Columbia VOK 1A0 Il

Grant in Aid Application 2023 Christmas Hampers

We respectfully submit an application for the annual Christmas Hamper Project. Financial statements for
the year ending March 31, 2023 for Ashcroft and Area Community Resources Society are enclosed.

It has not been our practice to develop an operating budget for this project as it is difficult if not
impossible to predict with any reasonable accuracy how much our fund raising efforts will bring in each year and
the number of individuals and families in need.. The contents of our food hampers are totally dependent upon the
generosity of our community fund raising efforts and the costs negotiated for the healthy and nuttitious
ingredients they contain. We have therefore dispensed with preparing a budget.

With respect to the purpose of this organization, the following from the constitution guides us.

g) Coordinate, develop and implement programs, services and resources to meet the physical,
psychological and social needs of the community and area that are not being met.

h) Meet the needs of the indigent community members at especially identified times of the year.

i) Facilitate/coordinate a drop-in centre and/or programs{s) to service the total population spectrum.

i} Develop an information, resource and directory service for the community.

k) Encourage independent action amongst individual members, organization and agencies of the
communities and to

1) Foster a community spirit and awareness amongst the citizens.

Sir’lgerely,

,~""mmmwr

Treasurer



VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
GRANT IN AID APPLICATION — ORGANIZATIONS

Ashcroft and Area Community Resources Society
Qrganization Official Name:

. PO Box 1137, Ashcroft, BC VOK 1AQ
Mailing Address:

25045?5?(534 chrisanddarryl@gmail.com

Phone: Email:

. - Treasurer
Contact Person: ChAStnenensier Title:

Briefly describe your organization’s purpose:
Christmas Hamper Project

Briefly describe how the requested grant money will be used:

Hamper pro)ect a success,

Clmtonm the north o Spences Bridge in the south Donatlons are mvtted fromlocal and
area residents, organizations and businesses; donors can be issued a tax receipt for their

charniabie conirbuiion.. AS MUCH as possiioie, supplies are purchased locally.

What amount of Grant in Aid is being requested? S 500.
Total organization operating budget for current year S
Total budget for project the grant is being applied for S

Did you receive a Grant in Aid last year? Yes X  No

500.
If yes, what was the amount of the grant? S

Attachments: Please provide the following to your application (if available):
e Financial Statement, Current Year Budget, Project Budget

Forward completed applications to: Village of Ashcroft, Box 129, Ashcroft, BC VOK 1A0 or via email:
to: ea@ashcroftbc.ca.

Applications will be cansidered by Council twice per year at the first Committee of the Whole COW)
meeting in March and September. Applications must be received by February 28/29™ and August
31% to be considered.



10:21 AM CRS 2022 to 2023

2023-07-24 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of 31 March 2023
31 Mar 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Chequing/Savings
1022892 - Term Matures December 15, 2023  10,000.00
2009438 - General Account 6,867.69
2009678 - Hamper 14,886.92
3790284 - General Rewards 3.30
4676383 - General Shares 10.48
4688 - Hamper Shares 10.48
4922 - Hamper Rewards 136.82
6591549 - Term Matures February 17, 2023 5,283.47
7305642 - Term Matures August 24/2022 8,489.64
Total Chequing/Savings 45,688.80
Total Current Assets 45,688.80
TOTAL ASSETS 45,688.80
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 37,877.23
Net Income 7,811.57
Total Equity 45,688.80
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

45,688.80

Page 1



CRS 2022 to 2023

Statement of Financial Position

As of 31 March 2023

Notes:

Assets: Term Deposits
10,000. @.75% matures December 15, 2023
5,283.47 @4.50% matures February 17, 2024

8,489.64 @.75% matures February 24, 2024

‘Expenses: Hamper supplies $17,128.
Wildfire Evacuee Support  $1,400.

CVITP supplies $716.04



10:18 AM
2023-07-24

Accrual Basis

CRS 2022 to 2023
Profit & Loss

April 2022 through March 2023

Ordinary income/Expense
Income
43400 - Direct Public Support
43450 - Individ, Business Contributions

43460 - Receipted

43470 - Non-Receipted
43475 - Checkout Donation Tins
43479 - Anonamouse
43470 - Non-Receipted - Other

Total 43470 - Non-Receipted
Total 43450 - Individ, Business Contributi...
Total 43400 - Direct Public Support

44500 - Government Grants
44530 - Local Government Grants
44500 - Government Grants - Other

Total 44500 < Government Grants

45000 - Investments
45020 - Dividend, Interest {Securities)
45030 - Interest-Savings, Short-term CD

Total 45000 - investments

47200 - Program Income
47230 - Membership Dues

Total 47200 - Program Income
Total Income

Expense
60300 - Wildfire Evacuee Support
60900 - Business Expenses
60920 - Business Registration Fees

Total 60900 - Business Expenses

62800 - Facilities and Equipment
62890 - Rent, Parking, Utilities

Total 62800 - Facilities and Equipment

65000 - Operations
65020 - Postage, Mailing Service
65030 - Printing and Copying
65040 - Supplies
65035 - Hamper Supplies
65045 - CVITP

Total 65040 - Supplies
65060 - Bank fees
Total 65000 - Operations

Apr '22 - Mar 23

22,231.22

1,868.50
2.54
1,096.00

2,967.04
25,198.26

25,198.26

500.00
2,635.00

3,135.00

0.48
44.45

44.93

12.00

12.00
28,390.19

1,400.00

~40.00

40.00

150.67
150.67

46.23
163.11

17,128.63
716.04

17,844.67
120.00
18,174.01

Page 1



10:18 AM CRS 2022 to 2023

2023-07-24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis April 2022 through March 2023

65100 - Other Types of Expenses
65110 - Advertising Expenses
65120 - Insurance - Liability, D and O
65150 - Memberships and Dues

Total 65100 - Other Types of Expenses
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Apr '22 - Mar 23

189.94
640.00
-16.00

813.94
20,578.62
781157
7.811.57

Page 2
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VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
GRANT IN AID APPLICATION — ORGANIZATIONS

Organization Official Name: The AShcrOft HUB SOCIety

Mailing Address:  BOX 999 Ashcroft BC VOK 1A0

2504539177 Fax: il office@ashcrofthub.com

Phone E

Jessica Clement Executive Director

Contact Person: Title:

Briefly describe your organization’s purpose:

to contribute to the vitality of our community through wellness,

recreation and the arts.

Briefly describe how the requested grant money will be used:

The HUB will once again be hosting the Santa Parade in December this year.

Last year 20 business and organizations participated in the event.

Grant money will be used to pay for the insurance needed for the event, advertising and the purchase of a plaque for best float.

What amount of Grant in Aid is being requested? S 500

Total organization operating budget for current year S 230 ! OOO
Total budget for project the grant is being applied for S 700

Did you receive a Grant in Aid lastyear? Yes __ No X_

If yes, what was the amount of the grant? S

Attachments: Please provide the following to your application (if available):
e Financial Statement, Current Year Budget, Project Budget

Forward completed applications to: Village of Ashcroft, Box 129, Ashcroft, BC VOK 1A0 or via email:
to: ea@ashcroftbc.ca.

Applications will be considered by Council twice per year at the first Committee of the Whole COW)
meeting in March and September. Applications must be received by February 28/29t" and August
31 to be considered.

10
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The Ashcroft Hub Society

Profit and Loss
June 2022 - May 2023

TOTAL
INCOME

40500 Fundraising 8,957.56
40600 Tax Donation 1,253.02
41600 Donations 10,204.74
Total 40500 Fundraising 20,415.32

40700 Fitness
40710 Drop-in Sport 309.00
40720 Fitness Classes 1,699.85
40730 Merv’'s Gym 32,330.31
Total 40700 Fitness 34,339.16
40800 Programs 1,000.00
40810 Senior Programs 281.95
40820 Youth Programs 20,243.29
40830 Workshops/Events 13,339.14
Total 40800 Programs 34,864.38
40900 HON 3,198.00
41100 Concession 3,309.98
41110 Vending Machine 773.20
41120 Event Concession 154.19
Total 41100 Concession 4,237.37
41200 Designated Room Rental 27,468.01
41300 Room Rental 31,137.32
41400 Photocopying Income 978.10
41500 Key fob Deposit 3,452.49
42000 Other Income 4,847.34
42010 Equipment Rental 464.33
42020 Fees for Services 34,882.18
Total 42000 Other Income 40,193.85
42100 Society Membership 1,195.00
43710 Atms rec’d from Fed Gov't 64,370.00
43730 Amts rec’d from Prov/Terr Gov't 12,500.00
43750 Other Grants 109,361.40
43756 Wage Sub 7,100.39
43757 BC Community Response 500.00
Total 43750 Other Grants 116,961.79
Total Income $395,310.79
GROSS PROFIT $395,310.79

EXPENSES

50100 Advertising 609.15
50200 Professional Fees 8,487.50
50300 Licences/Subscriptions 9,056.96
50400 Bank Fees 567.03

11



The Ashcroft Hub Society

Profit and Loss
June 2022 - May 2023

TOTAL
50500 Supplies 23,893.16
50510 Youth Programs 11,055.65
50520 Senior programs 3,386.91
50530 Workshop and Event Supplies 7,308.78
50540 Literacy 1,210.21
50550 Office Supplies 98.89
Total 50500 Supplies 46,953.60
50600 Event Insurance 232.00
50700 Professional Development 989.82
50800 Staff Appreciation 40.43
50900 Travel 691.94
51000 Fortis 30,511.42
51100 Hydro 22,430.92
51200 Internet 2,529.19
51300 Telephone 226.02
51400 Security 275.00
51500 Board Expense 40.00
51600 Equipment Repair/Maintenance 176.04
51700 Building Repair/Maintenance 5,544.51
51900 Photocopy Expense 2,701.94
52000 Fundraising Expense 12,481.52
52100 Key Fob Purchase 922.00
52200 Capital Purchase over $1000 4,373.33
52300 Amortization Expense 3,109.81
52400 Prepaid Insurance 24,628.00
52500 WCB 729.37
52600 Honorariums 23,446.00
52700 Refunds 304.74
52800 Key Fob Returns 1,309.30
52900 Concession 894.81
52910 Vending Machine Supplies 960.52
52920 Event Concession Supplies 397.13
Total 52900 Concession 2,252.46
53000 Misc Operational Expense 3,210.56
53100 Rent or lease payments 450.00
Payroll Expenses 7,624.89
Taxes 11,058.99
Wages 128,564.84
Total Payroll Expenses 147,248.72
Total Expenses $356,529.28
OTHER EXPENSES
Miscellaneous 0.34
Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.50
Total Other Expenses $0.84

PROFIT

$38,780.67

12



Working Budget
Ashcroft Hub
June 2023 - May 2024

Account Total

Income

General Revenue $41,890
Fitness and Sport $32,670
Rentals $55,329
Programming and Events $95,784
Wellness Centre $0
Total Income $225,673
Gross Profit $225,673
Less Operating Expenses

Contractors $0
Supplies & Fees $6,900
Insurance $7,185
Interest and Bank Charges $1,320
Fundraising Expenses $20
Marketing and Promotion $0
Professional Development $0
Office and Miscellaneous $12,649
Professional Fees $6,140
Telephone and Internet $1,788
Building and Maintenance $40,530
Travel $0
Wages and Benefits $151,940
Total Operating Expenses $228,472
Total Expenses $228,472
Net Profit (Before Taxes) -$2,799

13



Ashcroft HUB
Santa Parade 2023 Budget

Income

Village of Ashcroft Grant in Air $ 500.00
Ashcroft HUB S 350.00
Total income S 850.00
Expenses

Event Insurance S 400.00
Advertising S 100.00
Plaque S 100.00
Staff time S 250.00

Total $ 850.00

14
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STAFF REPORT TO COUNCIL - COTW

DATE: September 11, 2023

FROM: Daniela Dyck, Chief Administrative Officer

SUBJECT: 1500 Government Street Proposed Apartment Development — On Street Parking
Purpose

To invite council discussion in regard to the conceptual plan to construct a new apartment building in Ashcroft with
“on street parking” proposed by the developer.

Discussion

The new owner of 1500 Government Street wishes to develop a second apartment building on the same parcel
where the Hillside Apartments are located. The village has received a conceptual plan for consideration that does
not meet off street parking requirements as per the Zoning Bylaw.

The current structure has 35 units, the proposed structure will add another 37 units for a total of 72 units. The Zoning
Bylaw requires 1.4 parking stall per unit which equates to 108 parking stalls. The developers are proposing 57 parking
stalls which includes 6 visitor stalls, leaving 21 on street parking stalls for consideration. Technically, this is an
uncommon practice. The TNRD Planning Department not seen a local government approve off-site parking like this.
However, we all recognize the dire need for more housing not just in Ashcroft but across the province. If Council
supports the design plan as presented the developer will be requesting a variance to allow 1 parking stall per unit
(72) and 6 visitor parking stalls of which 21 are proposed as on street parking. Of course, prior to approving a
variance, we will require information from public works relating to snow removal and other servicing on the
proposed road shoulder and its impacts to operations and community safety for other road users.

Another option would be to construct a retaining wall; however, the wall would be 3.5- 5 meters high and would be
a concrete eye sore to the natural environment. It is common in larger urban centers to allow on street parking, but
it is not a consideration in Ashcroft’s Zoning Bylaw. In addition, the developer notes, after the pandemic, the trend
of WFH or “Work from Home” continues to hike, therefore, the need of individual transportation in households
decreases along with it. That is why it is more common now to see a household share one vehicle; not only is this
cost efficient but it also helps in utilizing the space needed and eliminates the possibility of underused room for
parking as occupant rate fluctuates throughout the year. It is also efficient in reducing the use of impermeable
materials for better stormwater management and to reduce the urban heat island effect and opens possibility for
more vegetation. Additionally, the sustainability movement also takes place as more people practice green living
and supports the use of car-sharing.

At this time, the developer is simply asking if Council would consider on street parking as an alternative to meet the
proposed one parking stall per unit proposal. If Council is not prepared to consider this in the application process
they will have to revisit the plans and consider alternate options for parking. Council must consider the current bylaw
and the weigh the options proposed by this development. If Council chooses to consider allowing the on street
parking through a variance staff will advise the developer to move forward with the development application
process; however, this is only the first step as an OCP and Zoning amendment to consider a site specific density
increase will also be required.

Its exciting to see the possibility of much needed development, but Council must consider the long term positive and
negative impacts to the community.

15
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Prepared by:

< __%m/& -

Daniela Dyck,
Chief Administrative Officer
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STAFF REPORT TO COUNCIL - COTW

DATE: September 11, 2023

FROM: Daniela Dyck, Chief Administrative Officer
SUBJECT: Annual Report 2022

Purgose

To provide Council and the Public with an opportunity to give feedback, suggest edits and ask question in regards to the
2022 Annual Report.

Legislated Requirements

Each year, all municipalities in British Columbia must compile, make available for public inspection, an annual report that
includes:
e  The municipality's audited annual financial statements for the previous year
e Alist of the permissive tax exemptions provided by the municipal council, and for each exemption, the amount
of property tax that would have been imposed during the previous year if the exemption had not been granted
e Areport on the municipality's services and operations for the previous year
e A progress report on the performance of the municipality with respect to established objectives and measures
e A statement of objectives and measures that will be used as the basis for determining the municipality's
performance during the current year and following year
e The details of any declarations of disqualification made against individual council members during the previous
year

Council may include any other information that it deems appropriate for the annual report. In the attached draft annual
report for 2022, all requirements are included as well as other project and operational information. It is impossible to
comment on each project or activity undertaken by Council and staff throughout the year; however, many are highlighted
in the report.

Once completed, the annual report must be made available for public inspection. After making the report public, council
must wait a minimum of 14 days before holding an annual meeting on the report. This provides citizens with time to review
the annual report, ask questions and prepare submissions. Council must give notice of the date, time and place of the
annual meeting.

The Draft Annual Report was posted to the Village website on Monday August 22, 2023, and was presented to Council at
the August 28, 2023 Regular Meeting. To meet the minimum 14 day requirement, the Annual meeting to discuss the report
was Scheduled for September 11, 2023 as a COTW meeting at the August 28" regular meeting. It should be noted that
the Annual Report should be made public by June 30 each year, regrettably staff did not achieve the established timeline
for completion.

Attachment:
2022 Annual Report

Prepared by:

< ,_sw.w/a Wb

Daniela Dyck,
Chief Administrative Officer
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The 2022 Village of Ashcroft Annual Report
was adopted by Council on
CARRIED -

Motion #
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Village of Ashcroft

Municipal Office

601 Bancroft Street
PO Box 129

Ashcroft, BC VOK 1A0
Telephone: (250) 453-9161

Fax: (250) 453-9664
Email: admin@ashcroftbc.ca
Website: www.ashcroftbc.ca

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/VillageofAshcroft

Page 2 of 49
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Ashcroft e

Wellness Awaits You

Located on the banks of the Thompson River, just 5 minutes off Hwy. 1, where the Gold Rush

Trail and the Railway meet. Residents enjoy the charm, history, outdoors, parks, a variety of

visual and performing arts, art walk, shops and fresh locally sourced produce.

Truly a community kissed by the sun!
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MESSAGE FROM THE MAYOR

| am pleased to share with you the Village of Ashcroft’s 2022 Annual Report. Once again, all of us
on council are proud of what the Village accomplished in the last year, thanks to the hard work
and dedication of many people.

The reduced risks of COVID-19 meant that the restrictions which had been in place for 2020 and
2021 were able to be curtailed or eliminated. The fire season was also very quiet, unlike in 2021,
although our fire department remained vigilant. After much consultation with, and input from,
the fire department, a contractor was approved to undertake major renovations to the fire hall,
and exterior work began, with the project scheduled to be complete in 2023.

The Village completed its update of the Emergency Response Plan and recruited volunteers to
assist with Emergency Support Services. The Fire Department Regulation bylaw also received a
thorough overhaul — again, with input from the department — and the tax increase was held at
2.5 per cent.

Another much-anticipated project — installation of a new hot tub at the Ashcroft pool — also got
underway in 2022, with the project expected to be finished in time for the 2023 season. The draft
Trails Master Plan was presented, with ongoing discussions with the Ashcroft Indian Band about
a trail linking Ashcroft and the reserve. The Village also continued talks with AIB about supplying
them with water.

The community garden was completed and had a full growing season, with all of the beds spoken
for and filled with produce. In anticipation of development and growth in North Ashcroft, a storm
drainage study for that neighbourhood was completed, and we continued to work with the
Agricultural Land Commission on an exclusion application for the land where the North Ashcroft
reservoir is located, in preparation for beginning work on twinning that facility to meet future
demand.

Dead and dangerous trees were removed from the Mesa park, and the Village began moving
forward with ideas about improving the park. A redesign plan for the northernmost part of the
Heritage park on Railway Avenue was completed, and that park was once again lit up for
Christmas; thank you to the grad class of Desert Sands School for their assistance with this.

Several road repair projects were undertaken, the Plaid Friday event — which encourages people
to shop local — was a resounding success, and the Village purchased a new sweeper. A “Let’s
Celebrate Ashcroft” barbecue in July was very well attended, and the Village’s “Experience
Ashcroft” pocket guide proved to be an award-winner. The Village once again allowed backyard
campfires, which was welcomed by many residents.
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October 2022 saw municipal elections throughout the province, and two council members —
Marilyn Anderson and Deb Tuohey — decided not to run again. | would like to thank them both
for their valuable service to the Village over the four years of their term. Being on council requires
a good deal of time and effort, and often entails making difficult decisions. These two councillors
showed their passion for the community, and never shied away from the sometimes hard choices
they were required to make. They — along with councillors Jonah Anstett and Nadine Davenport
— were also excellent ambassadors for the Village at local government events such as the Union
of BC Municipalities convention and AGM.

Two new members of council were elected in October: first-time councillor Jessica Clement and
returning councillor Doreen Lambert, who served from 2013 to 2018 but did not run in the 2018
election. To both of them we say welcome!

After two very difficult pandemic years, it was gratifying to see Ashcroft continue to grow and
thrive as life returned to something like normal. As always, | am proud of the hard work of Village
staff and employees, from the Village Office to Public Works, and from the museum to the pool
to the Legacy park campground, which had a record year in 2022. Their dedication to the
community is immense, and is a large part of what makes Ashcroft one of the best places in all of
B.C. to live, work, and play.

Mayor, Barbara Roden
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2018-2022 MAYOR AND COUNCIL

Councillor Nadine Davenport, Councillor Deb Tuohey, Councillor Marilyn Anderson, Councillor Jonah Anstett
Mayor Barbara Roden

ASHCROFT COUNCIL

The Village of Ashcroft is governed by an elected Council comprised of the Mayor and four Councillors.
The Mayor and Councillors elected October 20, 2018 served the Village of Ashcroft through till October
2022. Members of Council are elected at large meaning they each represent the community, rather than
only one specific geographic portion of the community. A new Council was elected by the community on
October 15, 2022, affirming their Oath of Office on November 1, 2022. The newly elected Council
members are Mayor Barbara Roden (acclaimed) and Councillors: Jonah Anstett, Jessica Clement, Nadine
Davenport, and Doreen Lambert whose term of office will conclude in October 2026.

Regular Council meetings are scheduled for the second and fourth Monday each month beginning at 6:00
pm in Council Chambers and are livestreamed through the HUB Online Network. Meetings are open to
the public. In addition to Council meetings, the Village of Ashcroft may schedule less formal Committee
of the Whole meetings whereby Council may consider items but not decide on business matters. These
meetings are at Council’s discretion and are generally scheduled prior to a Regular Council meeting. The
Committee of the Whole meeting is limited to providing direction to staff and preliminary consideration
of matters (prior to Council consideration and adoption).

MISSION STATEMENT:

The Village of Ashcroft is a welcoming, safe, and attractive community characterized by an exceptional
climate and a strong sense of history and opportunity.

As stewards of the community, Village Council is committed to providing
accountable leadership by addressing our fiscal reality through strategic
planning and building effective relationships.
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VISION:

“The Village of Ashcroft is a welcoming, safe and attractive community where citizens have a strong sense
of wellbeing, embrace their history, and believe in their future.”

GUIDING PRINCIPLES:
“As Stewards of the Public Trust, we serve All Citizens in a fair and transparent manner through:
Accountable Leadership
Financial Sustainability
Social Responsibility
Balanced Decision Making.”

“We will act with Integrity, Fairness and Compassion.”

COUNCIL APPOINTMENTS Ending October 16, 2022

Mayor Roden Councillor Anderson
Finance Committee Finance Committee
Gold Country Communities Society Alternate:
Historic Hat Creek Ranch HUB Society
Cache Creek Environmental Assessment Working Groups:
Thompson Nicola Regional District Economic Development/Tourism
Municipal Insurance Association Bylaw Enforcement Officer
Heritage Committee Water to AIB
Alternate: Heritage Park/Community Garden
Communities in Bloom Committee
Health Care Councillor Anstett
Working Groups: Ashcroft-Cache Creek-Clinton Transit System
Development/Tourism Seniors Liaison
Storm Drainage & Run Off Study Alternate:
Trails Master Plan Northern Development Initiative Trust
Ashcroft Fire Rescue Sustainability Working Groups:
Emergency Plan Update
Councillor Tuohey Storm Drainage & Run Off
Heritage Committee North Ashcroft Reservoir
Health Care
Communities in Bloom Councillor Davenport
HUB Society Finance Committee
Alternate: Northern Development Initiative Trust
Seniors Liaison Alternate:
Municipal Insurance Association Heritage Committee
Working Groups: Gold Country Communities Society
Trails Master Plan Ashcroft-Cache Creek-Clinton Transit System
Heritage Park/Community Garden Working Groups:

Bylaw Enforcement Officer
Emergency Plan Update
North Ashcroft Reservoir
Water to AIB
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Board of Variance

Mandate: To consider minor variances in siting dimensions or size requirements (side yard, back, front
height and area coverage) where compliance with the Village of Ashcroft Zoning Bylaw would cause
hardship.

Safety Committee
Mandate: To review and discuss safety concerns, promote safe work practices and ensure all public
owned properties and buildings are safe for staff and public.

Labour / Management Committee
Mandate: to provide a forum in which Union and Management concerns or problems may be addressed
and discussed informally outside of the legislated negotiations, or grievance procedures.

APPOINTED OFFICIALS

Village Officers

Chief Administrative and Corporate OffiCer........oiiiiieiccecceee et e Daniela Dyck
APPIOVING OFfiCOI ettt sttt sttt et st e e s bt e e et e e et sbeste e e s esbesbesaesaansaneene Daniela Dyck
Chief FINANCIal OffiCeI .o e st st s b srae e s Yoginder Bhalla
DireCtor Of PUDBIIC WOIKS ..ucueviiirice ettt sttt sttt s e s e st ss e st sesses e sessessesanessenns Brian Bennewith

Ashcroft Fire Rescue

FITE CRIET e st s e et s es e be st s et ese s ses et ere et st setere et sensbanes Josh White
15  DEPULY FIFE CRIET .ottt st ettt ettt s s et et a bbbt ebeseas e eb bt ebenetarsebesens Greg Hiltz
279 DEPULY FIFE CHIET oottt ettt st es st st ses st st ettt esn st snn s e Jonah Anstett
MUNICIPAT AUGITOTS .veveieececte ettt sttt e s et ss s e s ebesbesbesse s asabeseesanssenns Grant Thornton LLP
MUNICIPAI BANKEIS.....ecueieeete ettt et eteeteste st e e ettt eassaseseebesbeste s s sessesaessssassneateseenn Interior Savings
MUNICIPAL ENGINEEIS.....vititeinieiirt ettt sttt et sttt st s et st e et stesestesaneebesesteseeseesenteseneses Urban Systems
MUNICIPAT SOIICITOTS... vttt ettt et st et b et et s e saeebe st ste e ennseernaneans Fulton & Company
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VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 2022

Staffing
Exempt -3

Contractor — 1 (grant funded)
Office Union -4

P/W Union-9

Seasonal Union - 12

Executive Assistant
1 Union

COUNCIL

‘ Finance Clerk

1 Union

Museum

2 Seasonal

Reception/Admin

1 Union

WTP &
Pump Stations g

1 Union

STP &
Lift Stations

Arena/Cemetery §

Summary of Public Works positions:

Reservoirs |

2 — Crew Leaders (responsible for operations and utilities)

1 — Water Treatment Plant Operator Level 2

1 — Sewer Treatment Plant Operator Level 2
4 — Equip. Operator #1(includes: Chief Engineer (ice plant), Arena, Parks/Cemetery, Garbage Collection,
Roads, Maintenance, etc.)

' EDTC ‘
Contract

Crew Leader of
Operations

Bylaw

1 Union

1 Union

Parks & Pool
10 Seasonal |y

Building
Maintenance

Roads/Sidewalks

1 — Equip. Operator #2 (Equipment operator and other related duties)

28

W/S Distribution §il IR

Equipment

Maintenance
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ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Local Government Functions

The Local Government Function Framework depicts the political realm as revolving around the Village’s
strategic directions and policy choices. It portrays service delivery and system coordination as the
primary function in the administration realm.

The Elected Official Role

The Council, in the political realm, is responsible for interpreting the public interest into
strategic direction and policy. Council represents, advocates, strategizes, monitors and leads

the community.

STRATEGIC
DIRECTION

Vision for Future
Organizaitonal Mission
Shared Values

Long -Term Goals

Specific Objectives

SYSTEMS
COORDINATION

Personnel Practices
Information Systems
Financial Accountability
Performance Management

Communications

The Administrative Role

POLITICAL REALM

CHOICES

Legislative Compliance
Budget Allocations
Policy Decisions
Contact Arrangements

Short-Term Priorities

DELIVERY

Action Plans
Utility Systems
Delivery Strategies
Service Standards

POLICY

SERVICE

The administrative realm is shielded from political interference to ensure efficient services. The CAO
oversees the affairs and operations of the Village and acts as a liaison between Village staff and the Mayor
and Council. The CAO provides advice and recommendations on Council related policies and emerging

29
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issues. The CAO is responsible to Council for the efficient management of the municipal workforce, and
for seeing that Council’s directions and policies are implemented.

The CAO directs and coordinates the general management of business affairs of the corporation, in
accordance with the bylaws, policies and plans approved by Council to ensure the delivery of high-quality
services and facilities that preserve or enhance the social, economic, and physical well-being of the
community. The CAO is responsible for ensuring that innovative programs and services are developed and
implemented to meet the everchanging needs of the community, while ensuring fiscal responsibility.

ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

Election preparations and project work dominated much of the organizational activity for 2022 driven by
the Strategic Plan. The following seven strategic priorities established by Council guided administration to
the end of the elected term:

e Ashcroft Fire Rescue Sustainability

e Emergency Plan Update

e Heritage Park Assessment and Community Garden
e North Ashcroft Reservoir

e Storm Drainage and Run Off Study

e Trails Master Plan

e Water to Ashcroft Indian Band;

and additional Working Groups

o Economic Development and Tourism
o Para-Transit
o Intercommunity Bylaw Enforcement

The above noted Working Groups were established as steering committees to guide staff towards project
completion. The working group model has proven to be very successful, enabling Council and staff to
collaborate and work on projects as a team. It is administration’s responsibility to ensure the tasks are
completed and the projects continue to move forward. Working Groups meet regularly and meeting notes
are included on Council agendas to provide transparency for Council and the community.

In addition to the strategic priorities, other projects included in the budget or projects approved for grant
funding are also initiated and completed in a timely manner. Bylaw and policy review is ongoing, bylaws
requiring amendments, rewrite or repeal are prioritized and presented to Council for consideration.
Policies are developed, updated or repealed as needed.

Improving communication from the office to the community was an ongoing focus for 2022. In addition
to the monthly newsletters, staff continues to utilize Voyent Alert notifications and information bulletin
for times of emergency, increased use of social media platforms and the LED digital sigh to communicate
with the community. Virtually, all Council meetings are streamed by the HUB Online Network for
community participation and of course, the public is welcome to attend the meetings in Council
Chambers.
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Looking forward to 2023, Council and administration will continue to engage with the community and
when possible, develop other forms of communication.

2022 Public Notices COUNCIL MEETINGS
Newsletters 10 M Regular mClosed mSpecial mCOTW m Other
Other Notices /

. 30
advertisements
Soci )

oc.lal Media 149
Notices
Website Notices 194
Total 383

The charts above break down the types of Council meetings organized by the Village and public notices
distributed in 2022. To facilitate governance of the Village, Council hosted 28 meetings open to the public
for engagement and 10 closed meetings as permitted by the Community Charter Section 90(1)

ELECTION

Civic elections were held across the province on October 15, 2022. In addition to election day, the Village
of Ashcroft hosted advance voting on October 5, 2022 as required under the Local Government Act and
Election Act. The residents of Ashcroft acclaimed Mayor Roden as Mayor for her second term and elected
Councillors, Jonah Anstett, incumbent, elected for his second term, Nadine Davenport, incumbent,
elected for her second term, Doreen Lambert, elected to serve a third term on council but not consecutive
terms, and Jessica Clement, elected for her first term to office.

Council reviewed Ashcroft Election Bylaw and amended it to allow Mail Ballot Voting, this was the first-
time residents had the option of requesting mail ballots to cast their votes. A minimum number of mail
ballots were requested, but as voting by mail becomes more mainstream, we expect to see the demand
for mail ballots increase with this option which will increase voter turnout. Of the estimated 1399 eligible
voters residing in Ashcroft only 427 cast their ballots in October which is 30.5%.

The newly elected Council affirmed their Oath of Office on November 1, 2022 at a public meeting held in
Council Chambers.
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ELIGIBLE VOTER TURNOUT

B VOTED B DID MOT WOTE

In 2022 the estimated
eligible voter turnout for the
Ashcroft (Village) was
30.5%, which was 1.3%

higher than than the average
BC municipal turnout of
29.2%.

Mayor Roden (above) and (left to right) Councillors Lambert, Anstett, Davenport and Clement z;lffirming
the Oath of Office.

Women make up 80% of this

Council. The BC average for
municipal councils is 38.5%.

Mayor Roden and Councillors Anstett and
Davenport at UBCM in Whistler 2022.
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COLLABORATIONS

Bylaw Enforcement:

The Villages of Ashcroft, Cache Creek and Clinton successfully established Bylaw Enforcement as a Shared
Service in 2021. This collaboration is the result of a working group established in 2020 that undertook to
develop bylaws and policy to establish the service.

Councils of the respective communities approved the shared service allocating two days of bylaw
enforcement in Ashcroft, one day in Cache Creek and one day in Clinton per week.

2022 marked the first full year of Bylaw services in Ashcroft. The Bylaw Enforcement Officer’s duties
include Bylaw review, notifying residents of non-compliance and encouraging voluntary compliance
through education, engaging with residents to license their dogs, water on appropriate days, clean up
undisightly premisses, follow up on business license renewals, investigate bylaw infractions and resolve
resident complaints.

Para-Transit System:

The Transit systems contiues to be be well utilized by residents in all three participating communities.
Ridership is steadily increasing to pre-pandemic levels and an additional Bus Stop is in service at the
Ashcroft HUB.

The transit systems continues to operate three days per week as detailed below:

1 Ashcroft-Cache Creek-Clinton

First three Mond

© ® ® © | (EECEEING)
i g}_j «F a8 §E 3 To Clinton To Ashcroft
8 i= 2% 2 g 532 2 3 Wednesday and Friday
g BE =8 £ = =2 FE 3
= ¥ B g £ 5 = 2 =
2g 22 3 5|5 3 32 || @ © | © ®
25 3B B 3 | = =B B 5§ - .
; z : 7 - : - : = = =
B:30 820 545 1100 300 &10 425 510 % = = = § =
Booking on-request trip: Call 1-855-358-3935 ona business day & E &= ] E-E- E-E- o (o 2B
in advance to book a seat and for a full list of areas served. When BEsg = i =, 5 =) = Bs g
booking, provide start and end locations, date and time of travel, 5E S 25 =2 a3 £5 it
and similar return trip details. g Q 'E E -l oz o é = = % =
MNote: In Kamloops, the bus stops at Aberdeen Mall, Sahall Mall and i E E = 8 - % e % ' B : E E
the Lansdowne Save-On-Foods. = =k 2E =13 == =
* In manths with five Mondays, service will run on tha first four a:00 9:20 450 10:30 1115 11:30
Moridays of thamanth. 315 3:40 4:10 445 4:45 5:00

To 100 To Ashcroft
Last Monday of Each Month

Ol

g | & w
By 42 & es5|8:8 § .=z B
'_E_E =k ] gl E%‘ H a5 2=
== 85 & =2 = - o £z
g3 8= 4. 8|38 8. 85 By
g SF <= 3z |35 g 3E ¢
ZE & S5 ¥ | 8 Fn FHE FE
300 2:15 945 10:45 315 415 4:45 5:00

Page 15 of 49

33




FINANCIAL SERVICES

The finance department is comprised of 3 full-time staff - the Chief Financial Officer, an Accounts
Payable/Payroll position and a Receptionist (Accounts Receivable/Cashier).

Despite increasing reporting and compliance responsibilities we have been able to keep the staffing
levels consistent by increased learning and skill development. 2022 was a successful year where we
were able to reorient after Covid and continued with our projects and manage day to day operations
successfully while staying within our planned budgets.

A detailed planning and budgetary process was conducted with Council, yielding excellent priorities
while continuing to improve the Village’s fiscal position. Quarterly financial updates were presented to
Council as well as the public through in-person and electronic meetings. We continued to utilize our
business intelligence tool to manage areas of exception and helped keep the Village finances on track.

The finance department also continued to work on the Asset Management and Geographic Information
Systems in order to manage our assets and meet grant funding requirements.

Conservative and prudent management allowed council to keep tax increase at 2.5% despite increasing
inflationary pressures.

@nt

AsSét Managem

:

Balance* Balance
DID YOU KNOW:
Of the 2022 property taxes
collected, only just over 50% is
added to the Village budget. The
remainder is forwarded to other
levels of government, such as the
Regional District and the Province.
Grant funding allows the Village to
initiate projects such as the Water
Treatment Plant.
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A great deal of Finance Department resources are required for grant management, in addition to the
major ongoing grant management of current projects.

Grants & Applications
Grant
Source Project Status
UBCM Gas Tax for capital projects Approved
Sewage Treatment Plant Study Approved
North Ashcroft Drainage Study Declined
Provincial & Federal Govt.
Ashcroft Fire Hall Retrofit Approved
Local Government Carbon Action Plan Approved
Hot Tub Approved
Lift Station #1 Replacement Approved
Community Garden Approved
Legacy Park enhancements Approved
Wayfinding signage and marketing Declined
NDIT Economic Development & Tourism Strategy =~ Approved
Love Ashcroft Approved
Facade Improvements Approved
Grant Writer Approved

2022 PERMISSIVE TAX EXEMPTIONS

Under Section 227 of the Community Charter the Village of Ashcroft Council bylaw provides exemption of
the total assessed value of the land and improvements of designated properties.

Permissive tax exemption is available for qualifying, Ashcroft-based, registered non-profit organizations
using property for municipal, recreational, religious, cultural or charitable purposes. All applicants are
required to complete the appropriate permissive tax exemption application which can be accessed by
contacting Ashcroft’s finance department. All applications will be administered on a five-year cycle;
however, applications may be submitted to the Chief Financial Officer for Bylaw approval prior to October
31 the preceding year.
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Council approved the Permissive Tax Exemption Bylaw No. 831 (2020-2024) on Monday June 24, 2019 for
the following properties:

2022 Permissive Tax Exemptions:

HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES

Roll Registered Owner Legal Description Assessment 2022 2[!2_2 2022 Municipal
Number Class Assessed | Municipal Tax Ex i
Value Rate | 2X=Xemption
00070.001 |Ashcroft & District Curling Club Lot 8, Plan 21058, DL 423 3] 265,800 15.5963 $4,145.50
Fraser Basin Property Society (St.
00077.010 Alban's Anglican Church) Lot 1, Block 10, Plan 189, DL 423 8 155,500 7.9689 $1,239.16
00095.000 |Roman Catholic Bishop of Kamloops Lot 7, Block 11, Plan 189, DL 423 8 158,500 7.9689 $1,263.07
00116.010 |Trustees of Zion United Church Lot 1, Block 14, Plan 189, DL 423 8 169,500 7.9689 $1,350.73
00173.000 |Royal Canadian Legion #77 (Cenotaph SitqLot 6, Block 19, Plan 189, DL 423 3] 47,600 15.5963 §742.38
) ) Lot 56 Plan 12400, DL 378 and Lot
00227.000 'Er;.tet”.ort';ea'”.‘t‘ﬂ:“tho”w (Ashcroft & 1 KAP81072, DL 378 and pt of Lot 6 2539.000 | 155963 | $39,5099.01
istrict Hospital) 56 (B15126), DL378
Interior Health Authonty (Ashcroft &
00327.025 District Hospital) Lot 56 (B15126), DL378 3] 567,000 15.5963 $8,843.10
Interior Health Authonty (Ashcroft &
00327.030 | Meror Health Authonity (Ashcro Lot 1 KAP81072, DL 378 1 546,000 33391 | $1,823.13
District Hospital)
00381361 | T[St Of the Congregation of Sage Hills |, i o pjan KaP51944, DL 422 8 370300 | 7.9689| $2,950.88
Evangelical Free Church
4,819,200 $61,956.97

The Village of Ashcroft administration and operations team for 2022 consisted of 3 managers, 3 FT inside
staff, 1 PT Bylaw Officer (shared service with Cache Creek and Clinton) 1 inside grant funded staff, 9
outside staff (public works), and 11 seasonal pool, parks and museum staff. With a small complement of
staff, we strive to maintain a municipality of 1,670 residents as of the 2021 Statistics Canada Census. The
public works staff operates the water and sewer treatment plants, all Village properties including parks
and recreational facilities, cemetery and buildings, 23,486 metres of roadway, 17,424 metres of sewer
lines (wastewater), 26,103 metres of potable water lines and 2,485 metres of storm water lines.

The revised Public Works leadership structure of two crew leaders — one responsible for operations the
other utilities under the direction of the Director of Public Works — proved to be extremely successful.
Dividing the responsibilities between two leadership positions, enables the village to utilize the expertise

36
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and specific skill sets of the senior employees and provides excellent opportunity for training of newer
staff, knowledge sharing and succession planning.

Administrative staff research and compile reports and agendas, carry out Council instructions, plan,
budget, correspond with the community and other levels of government, project manage and oversee the
day-to-day operations of the Village. In 2022 administrative staff prepared agendas for 28 public meetings
and 10 closed meetings of Council, prepared agendas reports and minutes for all working group meetings,
revised and developed policies and bylaws, applied for grant funding, and updated safety plans for all
facilities as needed.

In addition, staff established an Emergency Operation Centre during the Tremont Creek Wildfire and met
with stakeholders to ensure plans and strategies were in place in the event that an evacuation was
necessary. Staff liaised with BC Wildfire and EMBC, participated in daily briefings, monitored and prepared
daily bulletins keeping the community informed of fire behaviour, growth and community risk.

Human resources are our greatest asset. Staff longevity, the provision of a safe vibrant work environment
where employees feel valued, challenged to exceed and are given opportunities to learn, grow and share
their knowledge is key to a thriving work force. Many of our staff members have made working for the
Village a lifelong career and are nearing retirement. As such, succession planning and knowledge sharing
has been driving the public works and administration departments. Often, we don’t think about staff as
assets, but without knowledgeable staff and a succession plan we could find ourselves in a flux if not for
asset management.

DID YOU KNOW:

In 2022 the Village employed 28

people in 3 exempt, 12 full time

union, 1 part time union, 11

seasonal union and 1 grant funded

contract position (Ec. Dev. Tourism)

SUCCESSION PLANNING

Succession Planning Model

The staffing increase in part is due to
succession planning and a full
contingent of summer students in all Planning = (i

From Workfarce

position

available positions.

6. Maintain
Skills

Inventory

5. Individual
Development
Plan

4,
Development
Opportunities

Recruit From
Outside
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Seasonal Fun:

Some staff members embraced the Santa Parade working countless hours on their off time to create the
“Home for Christmas” float. It was a fun project remaking the previous years float and using that
marvelous locomotive again. Great Job Everyone!!

W
‘,‘..‘4' Ll =
e G "

HoME For

CHRISTMAS

Chana &

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

GUIDING PRINCIPLES from the Official Community plan (condensed)

Community Building —improve the quality of life in Ashcroft;

Common Sense — increase awareness of municipal financial literacy and development processes with a
common-sense approach to development;

Innovation — encourage new technologies, processes and concepts that lead to the strengthening of our
community;

Partnerships — leverage partnerships with non-profits, local, provincial and federal governments,
businesses and Indigenous communities to achieve key community aspirations;

Reconciliation — support ongoing efforts of reconciliation with Indigenous communities;

Economic Development — aim to improve the economy of Ashcroft in a sustainable manner that results in
jobs and expands the community tax base;
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Role of the Municipality — not necessarily responsible for leading the implementation of the Official
Community Plan but can be a sponsor, supporter, facilitator, and/or funder depending on the initiative;
Maintain the Character of the Community — combine history and the natural environment to create a
unique community that encourages new development to fit within the existing character of Ashcroft.

2022 Land Administration Permits and
Applications

Development Permit 0 2022 Building Permits
Development Variance Permit 0 A BUildi 2|8 42.000
Temporary Use Permit 0 cc?ssor.y unding ’
Official Community Plan Amendment 0 Residential 15 5,000
Zoning Amendment 1 Alteration 118 4,000
Subdivision 0 Institutional 1($ 36,000
Demolition 0S 0.00
Total 5|8 87,000

The Zoning and OCP Bylaws adopted in 2018 provide clarity on property inquiries and application of zoning
regulations. The new Subdivision and Development Servicing Bylaw adopted in December 2021 provides
direction for new developments regarding infrastructure requirements, and is the first phase of a longer-
term storm drainage plan completed in 2022.

Two additional projects in this department are land tenure acquisition projects. Both the Mesa Vista
Water Reservoir and the North Ashcroft Reservoir are situated on land to which the Village does not have
tenure. The process of acquiring tenure to the Mesa Vista land continues to require sign off by Provincial
authorities, this project has been waiting for approval for several years and administration has been
advised that it will take a few more months. The process of acquiring tenure to the North Ashcroft
Reservoir, on the other hand, is nearing completion and requires exclusion approval from the Agricultural
Land Commission. Agreement on the parcel size and cost was reached in a meeting with the landowner,
survey of the parcel is complete, application to exclude the surveyed portion of the property to the
Agricultural Land Reserve is in progress.

Twinning of the North Ashcroft Reservoir, which will be a requirement if significant development occurs
in Ashcroft, is also a priority, but cannot move forward until land tenure is secured.

Approving Officer functions are managed in-house as duties assigned to the Chief Administrative Officer.
The Approving Officer reviews proposals for subdivision and sets out requirements for subdivision
approval. The Approving Officer acts in the public interest and has broad discretion for that purpose.
Building Permit approval and inspections is a service contracted to the TNRD Planning Department. The
building Inspector is scheduled to be in Ashcroft Tuesday mornings to meet with clients, review plans,
provide direction in regard to the building code and inspect construction sites. If advanced planning
guidance is required, the TNRD Planning Department assists the Village with items such as Zoning and OCP
Bylaw amendments.
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OPERATIONAL SERVICES

Water:

The Water Treatment Plant itself is working well; however, the submersible intake pumps have been
causing issues this year. The downstream pump in the river failed and did not produce the required 100
Ips (litres per second) during late fall and throughout the winter. A portable submersible pump was rented
to place in the river until the new submersible pump and motors arrived for the installation. The
submersible pump provided adequate water supply to the WTP with minimal service interruption.

Water Treatment Plant
Volume / Cubic Meter Distributed

1,200,000

1,000,000

800,000
600,000
400,000
200,000

0
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Wastewater

We started the year with work still in progress with the installation of a New #1 lift Station, due to the
continuation of delays in the supply chain and availability of sub-contractors, the project is moving along
slower than anticipated and commissioning of the lift station moving into 2023.

Below: Lift station installation

A Wastewater Plant assessment was completed to establish the condition of the plant and set priorities;
however, the report will not be received at the Village until early 2023.
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The Village of Ashcroft wastewater treatment plant consists of an activated sludge facility, with ultraviolet
(UV) disinfection prior to effluent release to the Lower Thompson River. The wastewater treatment plant
(aeration tanks and clarifiers) consists of two separate trains which are operated in series. Since August
2014, only one train has been in operation, due to the incoming flows and efficiencies that were achieved
as a result of aeration upgrades.

The 2022 average monthly flow data for the Village of Ashcroft are summarised in Figure 2.1, along with
the data from 2020 and 2021 for comparison. The flows for 2022 show a similar pattern compared with
2020 and 2021, with the flows decreasing into the summer months. However, the data for 2022 indicate
that higher sustained flows were observed from April to June, compared with the previous two years,
before decreasing sharply in July.

Figure 21: Maximum Daily Flow Data for the Village of Ashcroft
Wastewater Treatment Plant
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In 2022, the minimum monthly average flow was 574 m3/d (July), and the maximum monthly average
flow was 741 m3/d (December). The maximum monthly average flow for 2022 was lower than the
maximum monthly average flow for both 2020 (768 m3/d) and 2021 (746 m3/d). The average monthly
flow for 2022 was 660 m3/d, which was slightly higher than 2020 (659 m3/d) and 2021 (656 m3/d). These
data indicate little change in the flow for the three-year period. In 2022, the total effluent volume
discharged was 241,025 m3, which was slightly lower than the volume released in 2020 (241,070 m3), but
higher than that released in 2021 (239,374 m3).
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Sewer Treatment Plant
Annual Effluent Volumes
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Lift Station #1 Installation
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Drylands Arena

The Drylands Arena is staffed by the Public Works Department and requires a certified Chief Engineer to
oversee the ice plant and two aditional employees to operate the faciltiy. Arena continued to return to
normal operations in 2022 after the COVID restrictions. The graph below breaks down facilty use by user

group with a total of 563 hours scheduled during the 2021 season.

It was nice to see the Arena back up and running at full capacity with covid regulations being eased. Adult
and youth leagues were back in full swing for the 2022/2023 season. The Ice Plant required a compressor
replacement prior to the season and the dressing rooms received a much needed make over. New staff
were assigned to operate the arena this year and ongoing training commenced throughout the season.

2022 ARENA RENTALS PER HOUR OF USE

Mens Hockey,
129, 17%

Drop In\ . —
Hockey,...™ 4

Private, 11, ¢
2%

330.75,
45%

116.25, 16%

CO-ED, 48.75,
7% Sticks & Pucks,

40.5, 5%

Road Repairs:

TCMHA,

Emil Anderson Construction paving in the area on Highway 1 provided an opportunity for some much
needed road repair in Ashcroft. When contractors are in the area it is much more cost effective for the
Village to do some road repairs. Some sections of roads repaired were Government & Ranch Road area,

Railway Avenue, Brink Street and Riverview Crescent.

Page 26 of 49

44




PARKS AND RECREATIONAL SERVICES

Ashcroft operates and maintains four parks: Mesa Vista Park, Heritage Park, Legacy RV Park and the
Ashcroft Pool Park as well as the Pool and Drylands Arena and maintains the Ashcroft Curling Rink in
collaboration with the Curling Club.

Heritage Park

Heritage Park remains a favourite with visitors and residents alike. It is an oasis in the downtown core. As
you stroll along the pathways, you can imagine Ashcroft’s history and the days long ago. The Heritage Park
and Community Garden working group focused on two priorities: developing a community garden and
developing a redesign of the front portion of Heritage Park including the pond and water wheel areas.
Sirocco Designs was contracted to develop options for the park redesign. The new design offers a clean,
low maintenance look. Once the redesign plans are finalized, staff will seek grant funding to implement
the plan.

Funding was secured to construct a community garden which is situated beside the blue dump truck on
Railway Ave. adjacent to Heritage Park. The community garden was completed prior to the 2022 planting
season and was fully occupied for the season.

The operation and maintenance of the parks and recreational facilities fall under the public works
department.

Mesa Vista Park

After completing a tree assessment, several dangerous trees were identified, creating a risk potential to
be great. These trees were removed. Restructuring in the form of landscaping and making this park more
user friendly will be looked at in 2023.

Community Garden

Public Works crews built 24 raised beds, installed underground drip irrigation, storage shed and gazebo.
All beds were utilized but one in the 2022 season.

ASHCROFT POOL:

General Overview

Despite a small delay in opening the pool due to a leak in the pool, it was nice to get back to normal! This
year was a success! Lessons fully booked up with returning swimmers as well as new swimmers. The swim

Page 27 of 49

45




lesson’s waitlist was long but adding in sessions meant that the majority of people seeking lessons were
able to take them. Aqua Fit remains a popular class and public swims are always well attended.

Theme nights were very popular and well attended and the kids had a great time. We had Water Balloon
Battle, Slip and Slide, Mission Impossible, Aqua-Melon, Rainbow, Random Night and Soak a Guard/Food
drive.

Hot Tub Replacement
The concrete shell and deck are in place. Mechanical and tiling work to commence in April 2023 with an
anticipated opening in May 2023. A new sun-shade will be installed on the pool deck for the 2023 season.

DID YOU KNOW:

The Ashcroft

Museum had 957
visitors during the
summer of 2022

CURLING RINK:

The Curling Club had another successful season and is also building its membership after the COVID-19
interruption; however, membership was down by four curlers from last year to 35 participating curlers.
To gain momentum and build curling awareness the club hosted “Learn to Curl” events and engaged with
students at Desert Sands Community School and Cache Creek Elementary School.

The Curling Club is a member of Curl BC and applies each year to host events in the community such as
Provincial Play Downs, in addition the club submits grant applications to complete minor and major repairs
or renovations to the Facility.

ASHCROFT MUSEUM:

The Ashcroft Museum hosted an eventful season under the direction of our new Curator Peter Konikow
and summer student Giri Fournier.

The new Museum staff embraced their positions and delved into Ashcroft’s history to gain a deeper
knowledge of days gone by to share with guests that would visit the Museum over the course of the
season. Among the daily visitors the Museum staff hosted two seniors groups, one from Lillooet the other
from Kamloops, and two school groups. Visitors from around the world including Israel, Argentina and
Italy.

The chart below clearly indicates the steady increase in the number of visitors at the Museum for the 2022
season as tourism resumes after the COVID-19 pandemic.
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Year April May June | July | August | September October TOTAL
2011 41 145 144 381 381 240 102 1434
2012 72 136 228 309 417 172 70 1403
2013 51 118 292 356 427 193 117 1554
2014 87 122 335 356 369 171 90 1530
2015 79 119 143 293 330 208 109 1281
2016 91 123 149 381 388 176 109 1417
2017 54 149 183 205 279 184 103 1157
2018 122 190 330 331 403 136 57 1569
2019 48 285 302 428 452 124 136 1775
2020 0 0 73 127 165 125 47 537
2021 34 46 83 87 118 77 105 550
2022 - 85 203 198 276 195 - 957
LEGACY RV PARK:

Legacy Park continues to grow in popularity and is not just attracting visitors from the local area and
province but also from all over the world. Reservations throughout the off season continue to increase
and the park is full most nights. The guests are enjoying the updated services and the tent sites are gaining
popularity.

Throughout the season, regular maintenance and repair was undertaken by the Camp Host as is required
in the contract. Public Works assists when items need repairs outside of the contract.

Meet Legacy Park’s camp host Barry Tripp. Barry is the RV parks greatest asset; he is truly an ambassador
for tourism and has a laid back welcoming approach with the visitors. The park is building a returning
clientele and revenues are showing an increasing trend. 2022 is the most successful year on record. Park
revenues from May 1 — September 30, 2022 totalled $59,991; this is an increase of $18,036 over 2021
revenues for the park. Below — Barry Tripp, Camp Host and images of Legacy Park
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For comparison purposes, 2021 was Legacy Park’s best year on record with revenues totalling $46,542.00
It appears that our return on investment for Legacy Park and ongoing promotion and advertisement is
proving to be profitable.

Legacy RV Park Revenue Trend

$80,000
$59,991
$60,000 .
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$ S 522)'139 """
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ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

The EDTC Working Group was re-established in January of 2022 to outline the priorities of Economic
Development path for the community.

We supported local businesses in Ashcroft through free advertising in our Experience Ashcroft Pocket
guide, radio ads promoting the community, videos on Globall, Support Local Shop Local campaigns on
social media, LED sign and newsletters. As well as regular in-person visits and many phone conversations
getting updates on how they were fairing and offering support whenever possible.
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2022 HIGHLIGHTS

Community Investment Profile

The new Community Investment Profile highlights the
community and provides an evaluation and demographic
breakdown with relevant and up-to-date information that
is readily available and accessible to all potential
investors. The new Community Investment Profile adds a
valuable component to the business package and the
website.

Radio Ads

Radio ads were run once again this year inviting visitors to come and discover the many amenities Ashcroft
had to offer. These ads ran on three Stingray stations over the course of three months starting in July and
ending in September.

97.5

103.1 G

TV Ads

NEW: RADIO NL Qmm«

Two 30 second videos and two 15 second videos were aired across three channels, Global, CTV and CFJC
over a three-month period. The videos generated a lot of attention as noted by businesses, local museum,
and Visitor Centre.

Outdoor Recreation Business Opportunities
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Paper and Other Media

We participated in two marketing initiatives in 2022: Backroad Map books, Landmark Media’s Kelowna
and Area Visitor Map and Beads Trail Experience Marketing.

Videos

Multiple videos were finally completed in 2022, creation of the videos had been delayed 2021 due to
heavy smoke from the massive wildfires burning throughout the area. Two of videos were broadcast on
Globall, the remaining videos will be aired in 2023.

Compilation-Four Seasons Fall in Ashcroft

Industry in Ashcroft
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Wayfinding Signage

The community previously had two billboards located on Hwy #1. The northbound one, located one km
south of Ashcroft Manor, was in disrepair and needed replacement. The southbound one was non-
existent. Through NDIT grant funding we were able to create new billboards with a fresh vibrant design.

Experience g» &' s

SIICT'O

Oasis-in the Desert

"~ -3 MINUTES -
o NEXT 2 EXITS

Experience Ashcroft Pocket Guide

Three thousand guides were distributed throughout the region in 2022, the remaining
3000 guides will be distributed in spring of 2023. A digital version has been placed on
the Village of Ashcroft website to reach provincial and international travelers.

Award: The Experience Ashcroft guide won the BCEDA Economic Development
Marketing Innovation Award 2021-2022. The BCEDA Marketing Innovation
(community less than 20,000 population) Award recognizes achievements in marketing

initiatives that support economic development.

2022 BC Economic Summit
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Attended the virtual 2022 BC Economic Summit Reconciliation & Resiliency: A Future for BC. The event
highlighted success stories, lessons learned and cutting-edge ideas from a host of keynote speakers from
local, regional, Indigenous, national and international experts in the field of Economic Development.

Love Ashcroft Program

Continuing to update the participating business profiles with their most current
information through continuous contact with the NDIT Love Northern BC. In 2022, we
added two new businesses to the website: The Bloomin’ Paint Brush and The Ashcroft
Print Shop. We promoted the Love Ashcroft Program by engaging the community to
participate in two promotional events this year, Summer Love Contest and Plaid Friday.
The Summer Love Contest ran for one week in August. Participants could shop at any
participating Love Ashcroft Business during that week to enter a draw for Love Ashcroft
Swag. The campaign showed a total of $7,540.08 was spent in the seven participating Love Business.

The Plaid Friday Event was one day event to promote shopping local during the holidays. Shoppers could
spend S50 or more to qualify for one of five Love Ashcroft Swag items. This years Plaid Friday campaign
showed a total of $9,439.29 was spent in the community. Both campaigns were highlighted through social
media blasts, website, digital sign, and newspaper articles.

ENTER TO WIN

LOVE ASHCROFT SHOP LOCAL THIS FRIDAY!
SWAG AT THEN BAING YOUR VALID RECEIPTS T0 THE
PARTICIPATING VILLUGE OFFICE TO RECENWE YOUR
BUSINESSES. FREEQFT.
Aug. 13-21 SPEND S50 0R MORE ANO RECEVE
ONE 0F THESE FABULOUS
LOVE ASHCROFT PRIZES.
; wz

« CAN I ACOMAMED TOTAL F RN RORE THN
ENE BLINESS I O 1T
* OMEPHTE PER SERG0M WHLE SUPPLIES LAST

ASHCROFT BAKERY-ASHCROFT HUB-BLOOMIN®
PAINTBRUSH-NATURE'S GIFTS~SAM'S DINER-QUALITY
GLASS-UNITEA CAFE & LOUNGE-WRAPS

B
N

A
%  [OVEASHCROFTCOM

The NDIT Fagade Improvement Program was utilized by one business
this year. New vinyl siding, paint, awning cover, and window trim were
added to the fagade for the Ashcroft Bakery. The Village provides a 50%
reimbursement grant up to a maximum of $5,000 per building/project
to improve business front upgrades in the downtown core. This
program is invaluable to the community as it assisted our business to
improve their facades thus making the downtown more appealing and
inviting to visit, shop, walk and play. The Village will re-apply to the
Facade Improvement Program in 2024 as there was not enough interest
for 2023

Visitor Information Booth
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We were able to open the VIB in 2022, after a two-year hiatus, with the help of six dedicated volunteers.
The booth was open from June 17th to October 8™ with part-time hours 6-7 days a week, dependent on
volunteer availability. The Booth noted over 450 visitors from various countries and provinces, and the

majority from within the region.

Visitor Information Booth 2022

Regional

BC
59%

MBC Regional M Other Countries

PROTECTIVE SERVICES

CALLS FOR SERVICE 2022

28%

Other Countries
8%

Other Provinces

5%

M Other Provinces

In 2022 we had 61 calls for service, that’s down from 2021 where we had 74 total calls. 2022 will stand
out as a year where we weren’t so much challenged by fire calls, but we were challenged more on the
medical front. With a shortage in ambulance crews and an opioid crisis that still plagues our province, this
was a year that pushed the department out of its comfort zone. Most firefighters have their basic first aid
through their employers and when the call comes in, we feel obligated to assist. We are not a first
responder department, but we still feel we should go. Between medical events in town and highway

rescue, a total of 5 fatal calls were attended by AFR.

TRAINING! WHERE ARE WE?

AFR is proud to say currently 6 of our firefighters have completed their exterior fire operations course, so
many more are just an exam or two away from having theirs completed. It should be noted though, that

even after the completion of the course, training never stops.

A3
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Above Training exercise

The Deputy Chief and training officer Greg Hiltz, along with Scott Venables, have been making the training
sessions exciting. Scott comes to us from Provincial Fire and Safety, he is a very experienced firefighter
with Kamloops Fire Rescue and practices with us routinely. He has also offered to assist should anything
happen locally fire wise, he is just a phone call away and will come out if he’s not on shift with Kamloops
Fire Rescue.

Chief White and Captains for the day =~ AFR responding to a fire
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Another service the Ashcroft Fire Rescue provides is Highway Rescue. Not all members of the Ashcroft
Fire Rescue participate in providing this service; highway rescue is completely voluntary. To develop skills,
those members providing the service use the jaws of life and other extraction equipment when vehicles
are provided for extraction practice.

In addition to the yearly call outs, the Ashcroft Fire Rescue meets Tuesdays at 7:00 pm for weekly fire
practices. If becoming a volunteer fire fighter is something that interests you, please contact the
department at: firedept@ashcroftbc.ca

Above: First Responders Mosaic on display at Fire Hall #2
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STRATEGIC PRIORITIES 2021

A well-drafted strategic plan is the guiding document for any organization but especially for Council. This
process allows Council to build a budget around the objectives. It ensures that Council, CAO and staff are
all working towards the common goals and are not easily distracted by additional items. The CAO will use

the Strategic Plan to ensure that they are meeting the organization’s goals and objectives.

Council established the working group model to implement strategic priorities and move them forward.

The Strategic Plan priorities for 2022 are noted below:

2021-2022 STRATEGIC PRIORITIES

PRIORITY #1

UPDATE EMERGENCY RESPONSE AND EVACUATION PLAN

OBJECTIVE:

Review the existing Emergency Response Plan (ERP) and develop a more

defined/detailed document

ESTABLISH WORKING GROUP — Members of Council, Staff and Stakeholders as needed

. Timeline for Primary
Actions: . I
Completion Responsibility
STEP #1: DETERMINE SCOPE OF THE PROJECT May 2021 Working Group
STEP #2 EXISTING DOCUMENT REVIEW July 2021 Working
y Group/TNRD
. STAKEHOLDER/COMMUNITY Working
STEP #3: ENGAGEMENT March 2022 Group/Council
STEP #4: DEVELOP PLAN June 2022 Working Group
STEP #5: REPORTING OUT/ PUBLIC EDUCATON June 2022 Staff
STEP #6: DETERMINE MEASURABLES June 2022 Working Group
STEP #7: REVIEW ANNUALLY Staff/Council

The Working Group established timelines for completion when the scope of the project was solidified;
however, this is a living document which may be amended from time to time.

The scope of this project included:

e complete review of the current Emergency Response and Evacuation Plan

e discuss findings with Emergency Coordinator from TNRD

e establish guidelines for new plan

h8
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e draft new plan

e engage with community to gain feedback,

e adopt plan.

e Promote FireSmart program — IN COLLABORATION WITH ASHCROFT FIRE RESCUE - ONGOING

PROJECTED COMPLETED IN 2022

PRIORITY #2 STORM DRAINAGE / RUN OFF

OBJECTIVE: Review existing drainage concerns in North Ashcroft and develop a Storm Drainage
and Run Off plan. Ongoing changes to weather patterns and recent severe storm
events along with proposed development in North Ashcroft have made this a
priority.

ESTABLISH WORKING GROUP — Members of Council, Staff and Stakeholders

Actions: Timeline for Primary
Completion Responsibility
STEP #1: DETERMINE SCOPE OF THE PROJECT May 2021 Working Group
STEP #2: DETERMINE AND SECURE FUNDING |  september 2021 Staff
SELECT ENGINEER TO COMPLETE

STEP #3: STUDY September 2021 Working Group
STEP #4: DEVELOP PLAN TO MITIGATE EXISTING )

' DRAINAGE ISSUES March 2022 Englneer/Staff
STEP #5: PUBLIC EDUCATION Ongoing Working Group
STEP #6: SOURCE FUNDING TO INSTALL STORM )

: DRAINAGE INFRASTRUCUTRE December 2023 Engineer/Staff

The Working Group established timelines for completion when the scope of the project was solidified;
however, this is a living document which may be amended from time to time.

Priority #2 is a carry over from the 2019-2020 Strategic Plan and has evolved to include storm run off
calculations as required by the Subdivision Development and Servicing Bylaw (SDSB). There are two
potential developments in North Ashcroft that have sparked further drainage and run off discussions.
Research is underway to ensure accurate consideration of storm water flow is addressed to protect the
natural environment and private property. Urban Systems is under contract to complete the study which
is to be completed by spring 2022.

The scope of this project included:

e determine approximate cost and workplan for study
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e apply for grant funding/budget line item if grant funding not approved — GRANT FUNDING NOT
APPROVED

e contract engineers to undertake plan development

e review plan and suggest edits

e finalize plan and request council approval

e Request Meeting with Minister at UBCM to lobby for drainage funding.

PROJECT COMPLETE
PRIORITY #3 POTABLE WATER TO ASHCROFT INDIAN BAND
OBJECTIVE: Collaborate with the Ashcroft Indian Band(AIB) to determine capacity and
feasibility for providing water to AlB.

ESTABLISH WORKING GROUP — Members of Council, Staff and AIB Council and Staff

Actions: Timeline for Primary
Completion Responsibility

STEP #1: DETERMINE SCOPE OF THE PROJECT June 2021 Working Group
STEP #2: DETERMINE AND SECURE FUNDING TBD AIB

_ MITIGATE EXISTING ISSUES (North
STEP #4: Ashcroft Reservoir) In-progress VOA Staff
STEP #5: IMPLEMENT CONSTRUCTION PHASE TBD Working Group

CONNECT HOMES ON RESERVE TO

STEP #6: SYSTEM TBD AlB

The Working Group established timelines for completion when the scope of the project was solidified;
however, this is a living document which may be amended from time to time.

Supplying potable water to the Ashcroft Indian Band has been a discussion between the two communities
for years. The construction of the new Water Treatment Plant and subsequent phases of further
development due to ongoing demand have provided an opportunity for the two communities to
collaborate for the supply of water from the Village to AIB. The water treatment plant has the capacity to
supply water to AIB with some minor upgrades. This project would be the first project completed since
both communities signed the current Protocol Agreement.

AIB is waiting to secure funding prior to moving forward. Working Group is established and will begin work
when AIB is ready to move forward.
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The heat dome in 2021 demonstrated an increased demand for water in Ashcroft. As a result the Village
is populating the existing water filtration trains with membranes. If AIB moves forward with this initiative,
a third water filtration train will be required.

Negotiations are ongoing between the Village and AIB to determine the scope, cost and conditions of the
Water Supply Agreement. Water is to be sold to AIB at cost (no profit margin). Cost to the residents of
Ashcroft must remain nil.

PRIORITY IS ONGOING

PRIORITY #4 NORTH ASHCROFT RESERVOIR
OBJECTIVE: Work with existing property owner to purchase property for the twinning of the
North Ashcroft Reservoir.
ESTABLISH WORKING GROUP — Members of Council, Staff

. Timeline for Primary

Actions: . .

Completion Responsibility

STEP #1: DETERMINE SCOPE OF THE PROJECT March 2021 Working Group
STEP #2: DETERMINE BUDGET FOR LAND July 2021 Working Group
STEP #3: APPLY FOR ALC EXCLUSION December 2021 Staff
STEP #4: PURCHASE LAND April 2022 Staff
STEP #5: ENGAGE ENGINEERS TBD Working Group
STEP #6: DEVELOP PLANS TBD Working Group
STEP #7: CONSTRUCTION PHASE TBD Staff

The Working Group established timelines for completion when the scope of the project was solidified;

however, this is a living document which may be amended from time to time.

To meet the growing demand of water supply in North Ashcroft and in consideration of possible new
subdivision developments including the provision of water to the Ashcroft Indian Band, the Village has
researched the prospect of twinning the existing reservoir. During a property survey, it was determined
that only the original above ground reservoir is on Village land. To rectify this issue, the property owner
has been contacted, land purchase discussions are underway and the property has been surveyed.

A second reservoir is required to meet the future demand for water in North Ashcroft and AlB.
The scope of this project has been broken into two phases. Phase 1:

e Request property owner permission to survey land - COMPLETE
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e Present survey to property owner and agree to proposed land for subdivision - COMPLETE
o Negotiate purchase price — COMPLETE

e Apply for ALC exclusion — IN-PROGRESS

e Subdivide property

e Purchase property

Phase 2 — to be determined by working group

WAITING FOR ALC APPROVAL

PRIORITY #5 TRAILS MASTER PLAN

OBJECTIVE: Develop a Trails Master Plan and collaborate with AIB to expand and connect our
trail networks.

ESTABLISH WORKING GROUP — Members of Council, Staff and AIB Council and Staff

. Timeline for Primary
Actions: . S
Completion Responsibility
STEP #1: DETERMINE SCOPE OF THE PROJECT March 2021 Staff/Council
STEP #2 SOURCE FUNDING March 2021 Working Group
ENGAGE TRAIL PLANNER/BUILDER .
STEP #3 CONSULTANT March 2021 Working Group
) STAKEHOLDER/COMMUNITY Consultant/Working
STEP #4: ENGAGEMENT September 2021 Group
STEP #5: DEVELOP PLAN December 2021 Consultant
) PRESENT DRAFT PLAN TO COMMUNITY . Consultant/Working
STEP #6: FOR INPUT Spring 2022 Group
STEP #7: FINALIZE PLAN September 2022 Consultant/Council
SOURCE FUNDING FOR TRAIL .
STEP #8: CONSTRUCTION Ongoing Staff
STEP #9: REVIEW ANNUALLY Ongoing Staff/Council

The Working Group established timelines for completion when the scope of the project was solidified;
however, this is a living document which may be amended from time to time.

Quality of life and providing recreational opportunities are priorities for the Village. There are many
existing natural trails that residents and visitors use in the area. A Trails Master Plan will provide the means
to develop trail infrastructure that is planned and connects the three distinct areas of Ashcroft with trail
heads. The Ashcroft Indian Band has expressed an interest in collaborating on this priority to include
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linking our two communities with a walking path and link existing AIB trails into the trail network. An
independent trail planner/builder will be engaged to develop the plan.

The scope of this project includes:

e Contract a consultant specializing in Trail planning and development — First Journey Trails
e Project is a budget item, grant sourcing is not required for planning

e Provide existing trail information to consultant

e Consultant to engage with community members individually or in groups

e Conduct Trail survey

e Develop draft plan

e Host community engagement and feedback session —to be held at draft plan presentation
e Review plan

e Finalize and approve plan

Draft Plan has been presented to the community for input and requires one last meeting between Council
and the contractor to finalize and adopt the plan. Additional information required in regard to liability risk
of the existing trails on crown land included in the plan.

PRIORITY #6 COMMUNITY GARDEN - HERITAGE PARK AND TREE ASSESSMENT

OBJECTIVE: Develop a community garden near Heritage Park, assess Heritage Park and Trees

ESTABLISH WORKING GROUP — Members of Council, Staff, Stakeholders as needed

Actions: Timeline for Primary
' Completion Responsibility
STEP #1: DETERMINE SCOPE OF THE PROJECT April 2021 Staff/Council
STEP #2 SOURCE FUNDING May 2021 Working Group
COLLABORATE / PARTNER WITH . .
STEP #3 COMMUNITY GROUPS April 2021 Working Group
STEP #4: DEVELOP GARDEN LAYOUT/PLAN May 2021 Working Group
STEP #5: CONSTRUCT GARDEN - Begin September 2021 Working Group
DEVELOP GARDEN USER .
STEP #6: AGREEMENT/RULES November 20211 Working Group
STEP #7: COMPLETE GARDEN CONSTRUCTION June 2022 Staff

The Working Group established timelines for completion when the scope of the project was solidified;
however, this is a living document which may be amended from time to time.
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The ongoing development of green space as well as the maintenance and enhancement of existing green
spaces in Ashcroft is a priority for Council. Heritage Park was constructed to celebrate Ashcroft’s historical
roots in recognition of Ashcroft’s 50" anniversary of incorporation. To celebrate Ashcroft’s 70
anniversary in 2022 this priority will comprehensively assess all structures and trees at Heritage Park and
develop plans to construct a community garden between the park and the big blue dump truck. The scope
of the garden project increased in 2021 to include a redesign of the Pond, water wheel and surrounding
area.

The scope of this project includes:

e Invite CIB participation

e Determine final location and size of garden

e Develop concept design

e Source and apply for grant funding

e Develop Garden rules, policy etc.

e Construct garden

e Develop concept drawing for pond and water wheel area redesign
e Source funding for redesign project

PRIORITY COMPLETE

PRIORITY #7 ASHCROFT VOLUNTEER ASHCROFT FIRE RESCUE SUSTAINABILITY

OBJECTIVE: Support AVFD Sustainability

ESTABLISH WORKING GROUP — Members of Council, Staff, Ashcroft Fire Rescue members

. Timeline for Primary
Actions: . .
Completion Responsibility
STEP #1: DETERMINE SCOPE OF THE PROJECT May 2021 Working Group
STEP #2 UPDATE CONSTITUTION AND BYLAW July 2021 Working Group
DEVELOP OPERATIONAL PROCEDURES .
STEP #3 2 GUIDELINES December 2022 Working Group
STEP #4: DEVELOP REPORTING TEMPLATES June 2021 Working Group
STEP #5: SOURCE GRANT FUNDING September 2021 Working Group

The Working Group established timelines for completion when the scope of the project was solidified;
however, this is a living document which may be amended from time to time.

The Ashcroft Volunteer Ashcroft Fire Rescue is undergoing leadership changes and retirement of long-
time members leaving the department vulnerable during the transition period. New leadership
approached the Village to request support as the department continues to provide fire protection and
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highway rescue services to the community and surrounding area. The current Constitution and Bylaw are
outdated and not reflecting the current needs or actions of the department. Updating the establishing
documents, developing operational procedures, guidelines and reporting templates are daunting tasks
that the Ashcroft Fire Rescue members do not have the capacity to fulfill.

The working group will provide the venue for discussion and identify ways to support the Ashcroft Fire
Rescue to sustainable levels.

Firehall upgrades grant successful $688,000. Project costs are over budget, staff is working with the
contractor for solutions

The scope of this project includes:

Engage with FD and invite working group participation

Review and rewrite FD Constitution

Staff to update the FD Establishing Bylaw

FD and WG review FD Establishing Bylaw prior to going before Council

Source funding for Fire Hall upgrades, training, equipment etc. — FUNDING APPROVED
Develop Safe Operating Procedures and Guidelines

Establish better communications and relationship between the Village and the FD
Design plan for firehall upgrades

RFP and select contractor to complete the project

PRIORITY COMPLETE

Some members of the Heritage Park and Community Garden Working Group
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PROJECT LIST BY STATUS OF PRIORITY

Est.
Area Description Priority Cost Grant Staffing Status
I I I
Public Art Review
Admin & Policy Critical Staff time Intern/CAO Complete
Emergency Plan
Admin Update Critical Staff time CFO/CAO Complete
Good Neighbour
Admin Bylaw Critical Staff time CAO/BEO TBD
Voyent Alert
Admin System Critical 1,200 All Admin Staff Complete
Asset
management CFO/Cache
Collaboration collaborative Critical 50,000 50,000 | Creek Complete
AIB Water Project
Collaboration & Trails Critical 30,000 CAO/CFO/DPW In Progress
Intercommunity
Bylaw
Enforcement
Collaboration Officer Critical 21,333 CAO Established
Economic Capacity Building
Development & Ec Dev Officer Critical 50,000 50,000 CAO/EDTC Established
Economic Annual
Development Business Fagade Critical 20,000 20,000 CAOQ/EDTC Ongoing
Economic Update MOTI and
Development Hwy. Signage Critical 20,000.00 20,000 | EDTC/CAO/CFO In Progress
Economic Annual
Development Love Ashcroft Critical 1,200 1,200 CAO/EDTC Ongoing
Economic Annual
Development Grant Writer Critical 10,500 8,000 CFO Ongoing
EV Charging LvI2 &
Environment Fast Charger Critical 75,000 40,000 CFO/CAO Complete
Equipment Sweeper - Critical 350,000 CFO/DPW Complete
Front end bucket
for John Deer
Equipment Tractor Critical 6,000 CFO/DPW Complete
Fire
Training/equipme
Fire nt Critical 52,000 52,000 FD/CAO/CFO Complete
HARS Heat Alert Critical 25,000 25,000 CAO/EA Compete
Legacy Park
Parks & Upgrades to Sewer
Playgrounds & Elec Critical 100,000 CFO/DPW Complete
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Parks & Update old fire

Playgrounds hall Critical 5,000 DPW/PW

Parks & 126,00

Playgrounds Hot Tub Critical 172,000 0 CFO/DPW/PW In Progress

Parks & Requires

Playgrounds Trails Master Plan | Critical 30,000 CFO Adodption
Community
Garden - Fencing,

Parks & soil, planters &

Playgrounds boxes, water line Critical 60,000 60,000 CFO/DPW/PW In Progress
STP Grating on

Sewage Walkway Critical 6,400 DPW/PW Complete

1,380,0

Sewage Lift station Critical 1,380,000 00 CFO/DPW/CAO Complete

Subdivision Concluding Critical 5,000 CAO Complete
Storm Sewer -

Subdivision Storm Run Off Critical 80,000 CAO/CFO Complete
Rainbow

Transport Crosswalk Critical 7,500 DPW/PW Complete

Transport Sidewalk access Critical 10,000 DPW/PW
Reservoir Desert 2,801,

Water Hills property Critical 3,821,000 939 CFO/CAO In Progress
Reservoir Ladder
replacement &

Water repairs Critical 8,000 DPW/PW In Progress
WTP Intake 533,33

Water project Critical 833,000 3 CFO/DPW Complete
WTP Separator

Water Project Critical 175,000 CFO/DPW Complete
Reservoir -
Survey, Land

Water Purchase & ALC Critical 100,000 CAO/CFO/DPW In Progress
Fire Hall Roof leak
between truck bay

Buildings and hall High 25,000 DPW/PW Complete
Community Hall

Buildings Signage -Mosaic High 5,000 CAO
Service
Agreements/Share

Collaboration d Services High CAO/CFO/DPW Ongoing

Parks & Tree Inventory--

Playgrounds CIB Urban High - CAO/CFO/DPW Complete
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Parks & Dog Park - Hub

Playgrounds Initiative High - CAO

Parks & Evaluation of

Playgrounds Heritage Park High - DPW/PW Complete
Road

Transport Infrastructure High 50,000 CFO/DPW Ongoing
Rural Pump
Station Upgrade

Water Motor High 6,000 DPW
Generators for
remaining pump

Water station Medium 120,000 CFO/DPW Ongoing
Upgrade Irrigation

Cemetery & beautification Medium 60,000 DPW/PW

Equipment Mower Medium 50,000 CFO/DPW Complete

Equipment Loader Medium 250,000 CFO/DPW

Parks &

Playgrounds Pool Shade Covers | Medium 35,000 CAO/CFO/DPW In Progress
UV upgrades to

Sewage self cleaners Medium 50,000 CFO/DPW
Remediate
flooding near fire

Storm drainage | hall Medium 5,000 DPW/PW Complete
Lady Minto- Fire

Buildings Alarm -pull station | Low 30,000 DPW/CFO

Buildings Pave Apron Low 7,000 DPW/CFO Complete
Lady Minto -

Buildings Automatic Door Low 15,000 DPW/PW

688,00

Buildings Renovate Firehall Low 700,000 0 CFO/CAO/FC In Progress

Equipment Electric Zamboni Low 150,000 DPW/CFO
Replace Tanker &

Equipment Rescue Low 700,000 CFO/FC

Parks &

Playgrounds Splash Park Low 85,000 CAO/CFO/DPW

Parks & Parks and Rec

Playgrounds Coordinator Low 50,000 CAO/CFO/DPW
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SCHEDULE A - AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following document is the Audited 2022 Financial Statement for the Village of Ashcroft

" A
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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2022

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACCUMULATED SURPLUS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGE [N NET FINANCIAL ASSETS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS APPENDIX 1
STATEMENT QF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES - SEGMENTED APPENDIX 2
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
FUND STATEMENTS:
GENERAL REVENUE FUND SCHEDULES 1 -3
WATER REVENUE FUND SCHEDULES 4 -5
SEWER REVENUE FUND SCHEDULES 6-7
STATUTORY RESERVE FUNDS SCHEDULE &

COVID-18 SAFE RESTART GRANTS FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENTS:
STATEMENT OF GRANT EXPENDITURES SCHEDULE 8
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MANAGENENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR REPORTING

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with Canadian public
sector accounting standards. Consolidated financial statements are not precise since they include certain
amounts based on estimates and judgments. When aliernative accounting methods exist, management has
chosen those it deems most appropriate in the circumstances, in order to ensure that the consolidated financial
statements are presented fairly, in all material respects.

The Village maintains systems of internal accounting and administrative controls of high quality, consistent with
reasonable cost. Such systems are dasigned to provide reasonable assurance that the financial information is
relevant, relishle and accurate and the Village's assets are appropriately accounted for and adequately
aafeguarded.

The Village Councit is regponsible for ensuring that management fulfills its responsibilities for financial reporting
and is ultimately responsible for reviewing and approving the consolidated financial statements.

The Audit Committes reviews the Village's consolidated financial statements and recommends their approval to
Village Council. The Audit Commitiee meets periodically with management, as well as the external auditors, to
discuss internal controls over the financial reporting issues, to satisfy themselves that each pary is properly
discharging their responsibilities, and to review the consolidated financial statements and the external auditors’
report. The Mayor and Council take this information into consideration when approving the consolidated financial
statements for issuance to the residents. The Mayor and Council also consider the engagement of the external
auditors.

The consolidated financial statements have been audited by Grant Thornton LLP in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted auditing stendards on behalf of the ratepayers. Grant Thornton LLP has full access {o the
Council and management,

On behalf of The Corporation of the Villaga of Asheroft

Yogindér Bhalla, CFO

o'»’b/;z 7/,29,2%

Date
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0 Grant Thornton

Grant Thorton LLP
Suite 200

206 Seymour Street
Katnlaops, BC

VaC a6rs

T +1 230 374 5577
F +1 250 374 5573

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Mayor and Council,
THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE QF ASHCROFT

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF
ASHCROFT (the Village), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial pasition as at December 31, 2022, and
the consolidated statement of accumulated sumplus, consolidated statement of operations, consolidated staterment of
change in net financial assets and consolidaled statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes 1o the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies,

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of THE
CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT as at December 31, 2022, and the results of its caonsalidated
operations, consolidated changes in its net financial assets and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian ganerally accepted auditing standards. Qur responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Audifor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Village in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with those
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Ciher Matter

We draw attention to the fact the supplementary information included in Schedules 1 through 9 do not form part of the
financial statements, We have not audited or reviewed this supplementary information and, accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a review conclusion or any other form of assurance on this supplementary information.

Responsibifities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with Canadian public sector accounling standards, and for such intemal control as management determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Village's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going congern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Village or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for oversesing the Village's finandial reporting process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or errar and are considered material i, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably ba
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial siatements, As part of an
audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for aur opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstaterment resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
invalve collusion, fargery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order ta design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on ihe
effectivenass of the Village's internal contral.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concem basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material unceriainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubf on the Village's ahility to continue as a going cancern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to madify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s rapori.
However, future events ar conditions may cause the Village to cease to continue as a geing concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

g‘wm LLP

Chartered Professional Accountants

Kamloops, Canada
March 27, 2023
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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2022

FINANCIAL ASSETS 2022 2021
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 4) $ 1,383,062 $ 1,076,605
Restricted cash and cash equivalents (Note 4) 3,391,818 3,024,821
Accounts receivable (Note 5) 447120 657,809
Taxes and utilities raceivable 257,833 143,407
5,479,833 4,952,642
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 815,074 541,374
Deferred revenue (Note 6) 7167 240,747
622,241 782,121
NET FINANCIAL ASSETS 4,857,592 4,170,521

NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Tangible capital assets (Note 7) 17,649,825 17,102,225
Prepaid expensss 48,792 33,958

17,698,617 17,136,183
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS (Note 8) $ 22,556,209 $ 21,306,704

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES {Note 9)

APPROVED ON BEHALF OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL;

Cpineds il

Yégindér Bhalla, CFO

See ascompanying notes to financial statements.
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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACCUMULATED SURPLUS
Year ended December 31, 2022

2022 2021
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS, beginning of year $ 21,306,704 $ 19,863,904
ANNUAL SURPLUS 1,249,505 1,442 800
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS, end of year $§ 22,556,209  § 21,308,704

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
Year ended December 31, 2022

Budget 2022 2021
{Note 14}
REVENUES;
Municipal taxation {Note 11) $ 1,551,784 $ 1,708,939 $ 1,521,930
Sales of services 1,252,080 1,283,021 1,357,164
Government transfers (Note 12) 2,117,000 1,890,446 2,058671
Licenses, permits, penalties and fines 118,150 267377 230,743
5,039,014 5,149,783 5,168,508
EXPENSES:
General government services 534 487 605,006 650,445
Protective services 161,382 145138 218,257
Transportation services 669,134 695143 643,805
Envircnmental and public health services 310,535 284,344 278,372
Recreational and cultural services 704,537 863,101 759,152
Water and sewer services 1,243,431 1,257,546 1,175,587
3,623,506 3,800,278 3,725,708
ANNUAL SURPLUS $ 1415508 $ 1,249,505 3 1,442,600

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN NET FINANCIAL ASSETS
Year ended December 31, 2022

Budget 2022 2021

ANNUAL SURPLUS $ 1,415508  § 1,249,505  § 1,442,800

Acquisition of tangible capital assets (2,812,000) {1,161,195} (2,444,573)

Amortization of tangible capital assets 564,000 613,595 877,111

Change in prepaid expenses - (14,834} (9,417}
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET FINANCIAL ASSETS {832,492) 687,071 (434,079)
NET FINANCIAL ASSETS, beginning of year 4,170,521 4,170,521 4,604,600
NET FINANCIAL ASSETS, end of year $ 3,338,029 $ 4,857,592 $ 4,170,521

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year ended December 31, 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIMITIES:
Annual surplus
Non-cash changes to operaticns:
Amortization
{Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable
Taxes and utilities receivable
Prepaid expenses
Increase {decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Tax sale proceeds payable
Deferred revenue
Cash flows from operations

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of tangible capital assets
Cash flows used in capital

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Statutory reserve fund
Reserve for future expenditures
Cash flows from (used in) investing
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year

2022 2021

$ 1,249,505  $ 4,442,800
613,595 577,111
210,689 (184,209)
(64,426) (30,777)
{14,834) (9,417)
73,700 114,807

- (283,958)
(233,580) 216,946
1,834,649 1,843,303
{1,161,195)  (2,444,573)
(1161,195)  (2,444,573)
{230,601} 152,921
{136,396} 273,262
{366,907) 426,183
306,457 (175,087)
1,076,605 1,254,692

$ 1,383,062 $ 1,076,605

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2022

NOTE 1. ENTITY:

The Corporation of the Village of Ashcroft was incorporated in 1952 under the Municipal Act, a statute of the Province
of British Columbia. lts principal activities include the provision of lacal government senvices to the residents of the
incorporated area. These senvices include administrative, protective, transportation, environmantal, recraational, water,
sewer and fiscal senvices.

NOTE 2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Basis of Presentation:
The sonsolidated financial statements are the responsibility of management and prepared in accordance with Canadian

public sector accounting standards (PSAS). The preparation of these consolidated financial statements necessarily
involves the use of estimates based on management's judgment, particularly when transactions affecting the current
accounting period cannot be finalized with certainty until future periods. These consolidated financial statements
include the operations of the General, Water, Sewer, and Reserve Funds.

Basis of Accounting:
The resources and operations of the Village have heen separated for accounting and financial reporting purposes into

four funds. Each fund is freated as a separate entity which is identified in its statements of financial position and where
applicable, its statements of operations and accumulated surplus. Fund statements are presented as supplementary
information to the consolidated financial statements.

a) General Revenue Fund: .
The purpose of the General Revenue Fund is to reflect the operating activities, administration, protection,
transportation, enviranmental & public health, and recreation and cultural services functions of the Village.

b) Water Revenue Fund:
The purpose of the Water Revenue Fund is to reflect the operating activities related to the treatment and
distribution of water throughout the Village.

¢) Sewer Revenue Fund:
The purpose of the Sewer Revenue Fund is to reflect the operating activiies related to the treatment of sewage
and transportation network of sewer mains and pump stations.

d) Reserve Funds:
Under the Community Charter of British Columbia, the Council may, by bylaw, establish reserve funds for specified
purposes. Money in a reserve fund, and interest earned thereon, must be expended by bylaw only for the purpose
for which the fund was established. If the amount in a reserve fund is greater than required, the Council may, by
bylaw, transfer all or part of the amount to another reserve fund.

Principles of Consolidation:
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of all funds of the Village. interfund batances and

transactions have baen aliminatad.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:
The Village's cash and cash equivalents and pooled bond funds are recorded at cost, which approximaies market

valye. Short-term investments are held with the Municipal Finance Authority and are held in short term bonds and a
money market fund,
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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2022

NOTE 2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

Nan-financial Assets:

Non-financial assets are not availlable to discharge existing liabilities and are held for use in the provision of services.
They have useful lives extending beyond the current year and are nat intended for sale in the ordinary course of
operations. The change in non-financizl assets during the year, together with the annual surplus, provides the Change
in Net Financial Assets for the year.

a) Tangible Capital Assets:
Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost which includes all amounts that are directly attributable to
acquisition, construction, development or befterment of the asset. The cost, less residual value, of the
tangible capital assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Mazjor Asset Category

Buildings 20 t0 70 years
Machinery and equipment 510 25 years
Fool, arena and other facilities 50 to 100 years
Roads 2510 75 years
Storm sewer 100 years
Plants and facilities 2010 70 years
Underground networks 100 years

The Village reviews the useful lives and the carrying values of its tangible capital assats at least annually or
mare frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the assets might be impaired, by
reference 1o the assets' contribution to the Village's ability to provide services. When assets no longer have
any long-term service potential to the Village, the assets are considered to be impaired. An impairment loss
is measured at the amount by which the camying amount of the assets exceeds their fair value, which is
estimated as the expected service potential of the assets,

by Contributions of Tangible Capital Assets:
Tangible capital assets received as contributions are recorded at their fair valuea at the date of receipt.

c) Leases: )
Leases are classified as capital or operating leases. Leases which transfer substantially all of the benefits
and risks incidental to ownership of property are accounted for as capital leases. All other leases are
accounted for as operating leases and the related lease payments are charged to expenses as incurred.

Revenue Recognition:

Taxation for municipal purposes is recorded as revenue in the period the taxes are levied. Interest is recorded on the
accrual basis and is recognized when earned. Grants, contributions and other amounts received from third parties
pursuant ta legislation, regulation or agreement and may only be used in the conduct of certain programs, in the
completion of specific work or for the purchase of tangible capital assets is recorded as revenue in the period when the
related expenses are incurred, senvices petformed, or the tangible capital assets are acquired. All other sources of
revenue are recorded as services are provided.

Govemment Transfers:

Government transfers are recognized as revenue in the financial statements when the transfer is authorized and any
eligibility criteria are met, except to the extent that transfer stipulations give rise to an obligation that meets the defintion
of a liahility. Transfers are recognized as deferred revenue when transfer stipulations give rise to a liability. Transfer
revenue is recognized in the statement of operations as the sfipulation liabilities are setiled.
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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2022

NOTE 2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued):

Municipal Pension Plan:

The Village's pension plan follows the guidelines of the Municipal Pension Plan which is administered by the Province
of British Columbia for ail British Columbia municipalities. The Village and its employees contribute to the Municipal
Pension Plan (a jointly trusteed pension plan). The board of trustees, representing plan members and employers is
responsible for administering the plan, including investment assets and administration of benefits. The planis a mult-
employer defined benefit plan. See Note 2 for further details.

Expense Recoanition:
Expenses are recorded on the acorual basis and are recognized as they are incurred as a result of the receipt of goods

and services or the creation of a legal obligation to pay.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian public sector accounting standards requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. Such
estimates are periadically reviewed and any adjustments necessary are reported in earnings in the period in which they
become known. Actual results could differ from these estimates. A significant area requiring management estimatas
includes the useful life of tangible capital assets. Management reviews these estimates on a periodic basis and, where
necessary, makes adjustments prospectively.

Contaminated Sites:

Gavernments are required to accrue a liability for the costs to remediate a contaminated site. Liabilities are recognized
when an environmental standard exists, contamination exceeds the standard, the government has responsibility for
remediation, future eaconomic benefits will be given up and a reasonable estimate can be made. The Village has not
recognized any liabilities for remediation of contaminated sites.

Acerual Method:
The accrual method is used in accounting for all funds.

Seament disclosure

The accounting policies of the segmeants are the same as thase described in the summary of significant accounting
policies, The revenues and expenses that are directly attributable to a particular segment are allocated to that segment.
Amounts that are directly attributable to a number of segments have been allocated on a reasonable basis.

The segments are as follows:

Government Services — Mayor & Coundil, Finance, and Human Resources:

The Departments within General Government Services are responsible for adopting bylaws; adopting administrative
policy; levying taxes; acquiring, disposing and managing Village assets. ensuring effective financial management;
monitoring perfarmance and ensuring that high guality service standards are met,

Protective Services — Fire Prolection:
Fire Protection includes all of the operating activities for fire prevention and suppression.

Transportation Senvices - Public Transit and Street Maintenance:
Public Transit and Street Maintenance involve the repair and maintenance of the road netwark and fraffic services.

Environmental and Public Health Services - Waste Management;

Waste Management includes all of the revenue and expenses related to the collection and disposal of solid waste and
community development, tourism and promational activities.
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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2022

NOTE 2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued):

Recreational and Cultural Servicas - Parks, Recreation and Culture:
The Parks, Recreation and Culture Depariment is responsible for providing, facilitating the development of, and
maintaining high quality parks, recreation facilities, and cultural services.

Water Senvices - Water Department:
The Water Department includes all the operating activities related to the treatment and distribution of water throughout

the Village.

Sewer Services - Sewer Department:
The Sewer Department aperates hatwark sewer mains and pump stations.

Reserve Funds - Statutory Reserve Funds:
The Statutary Reserve Fund is comprised of the machinery and equipment replacement reserve and capital works
reserve,

NOTE 3. FUTURE ACCOUNTING CHAMNGES
PS 3280 Asset retirement obligations

This section revises and replaces the existing Section PS 3270 Solid Waste Landfill Closure and Post-Closure Liability.
This section applies to fiscal years beginning on or after April 1, 2022, with early adoption permitted.

P3 3400 Revenues
This section establishes standards on how to account far and report on revenue. This section applies to fiscal years
beginning on or after Apnil 1, 2023, with early adoption permitied.

PS 3160 Public private partnerships
This section establishes standards on how to account for and report on public private partnerships. This section
applies to fiscal years beginning on or after April 1, 2023, with early adoption permitted.

PS 3450 Financial instruments

This section establishes standards for recognizing and measuring financial assets, financial liabilities and non-financial
derivatives, This section applies to fiscal years beginning an or after April 1, 2022, with early adoption permitted.
Adoption of this standard requires corresponding adoption of PS 1201 Financial Statement Presentation, PS 2601
Foreign Currency Translation and PS 3041 Portfolio Investments in the same fiscal period.

PS 1201 Financial Statement Presentation

This section revises the general reporting principles and standards for the disclosure of information in the financial
statements. This section applies to fiscal years beginning on or after April 1, 2022, with early adoption permitted.

PS5 2601 Financial Currency Translation

This section revises and replaces the existing Section PS 2600 Foreign Currency Translation. This section applies
1o fiscal years beginning on or after April 1, 2022, with early adoption permitted.

PS 3041 Portfolio investments
This section revises and replaces the existing Section PS 3040 Portfolio Investments. This section applies to fiscal
years beginning on or after April 1, 2022, with early adoption permitted.
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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2022

NOTE 4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND RESTRICTED CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Statutory Reserve Fund
Resarve for future expenditures

Resiricted cash and cash equivalents

Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents

Consists of:
Cash
Investments in pooled money market funds (Market Value: $1,600,730)

NOTES. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE:

Province of BC - Sewer Treaiment Plant grant
Province of BC - Hot Tub Replacement grant
Other

NOTE 6. DEFERRED REVENUE:

Federal Gas Tax Agreement - Community Works Fund:
Opening balance of unspent funds
Add:  Amount received during the year
interest eamed
Less: Revenue recognized during the year
Closing balance of unspent funds

Other Funding.
Interior Health - Heat Alert & Response Planning Project:
Opening halance unspent funds
Less: Revenue recognized during the year
Closing balance of unspent funds

Sewer Revenue - Rural and Northemn Communities Program:
Opening balance of tnspent funds
Add:  Amount received during the year
Less: Revenue racognized during the year
Closing halance of unspent funds

Total

81

2022 2021
$ 2,331,387 § 2,100,786
1,060,431 924,035
3,391,918 3,024,821
1,383,062 1,078,605
$ 4774830 § 4101428
$ 3174150 § 2,531,095
1,600,730 1,570,331
$ 4774380 § 4,101,426
2022 2021
-3 80,738 § 273,590
112,386 15,365
253,996 368,854
$ 447120 3 657,809
2022 2021
$ 11,352 $ 11,301
126,451 247,186
245 51
{138,048) (247,186)
- 11,352
12,500 12,500
{12,500) n
- 12,500
216,395 -
- 417,379
{209,728) ~ {200,484)
7,167 216,895
$ 7467 § 240,747




THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2022

NOTE 6. DEFERRED REVENUE {continued}):

a) Community Works Fund:

Community Works funding is provided by the Government of Canada. The use of the funding is established by a
funding agreement batween the local government and the Union of British Columbia Municipalities. Cemmunity Works
funding may be used towards designated public transit, community energy, water, wastewater, solid waste and capacity
building projects, as specified in the funding agreements.

b) Other Funding;
Other funding has been deferred until related expenses are incurred.

¢} Rural and Northern Communities Program:

Clean Water and Wastewater funding is provided jointly by the Government of Canada and the Province of British
Columbia, The use of the funding is established by a funding agreement between the local government and the Union
of British Columbta Municipalities. Clean Water and Wastewater funding may be used towards eligible costs of the lift
station replacement project as specified in the funding agreements.

NOTE 7. TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS: 2022 2021

Tangible capital assels consist of the following:
Land $ 600,280 $ 600,280
Pocl, arena and other facilities 1,392,138 1,096,522
Buildings 662,492 695,438
Machinery and equipment 1,181,315 1,250,238
Roads 440,184 487 804
Storm sewer 356,981 362,226
Plants and facilities 12,119,146 11,690,538
Underground networks 897,289 919,179

$ 17,649,826  $ 17,102,225

For additional information, see the Consolidated Schedule of Tangible Capital Assets (Appendix 1),
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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2022

NOTE 8. ACCUMULATED SURPLUS: 2022 2021
Accumulated surplus consists of individual fund surpluses and reserves as follows:
Burplus from operations $ 1,514,566 $ 1179.658
Invested in tangible capital assets 17,649,825 17,102,225
Statutory reserve funds:
Capital works reserve 2,164,371 1,936,297
Machinery and equipment replacemant reserve 167,016 164,489
2,331,387 2,100,786
Reserves for future expenditure:
(General 363,309 363,309
Fire department 387 385
Roads 58,866 57,622
Transit 95,357 94,256
Water 66,504 66,504
Sewer 476,008 341,958
1,060,431 924,035
$ 22,556,209  $ 21 306,704

NOTE 9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

a) Operation and Maintenance Agreement:

The Village has an operating lease for a photocopier and maintenance agreements for the water treatment

plant and sewer treatment plant,

Future minimum monthly payments as at December 31, 2022, are as follows:

2023 $ 44,331
2024 4,237
2025 4,237
2026 4,237

¥ 57,042
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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2022

NOTE Q9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (continued):

b)

)

d}

€)

The employer and its employees contribute to the Municipal Pension Plan (a jointly frusteed pension plan). The
board of trustees, representing plan members and employers, is responsible for administering the plan, including
investment of assets and administration of benefits. The plan is a multi-employer defined banefit pensian plan.
Basic pension benefits are based on a formula. As at December 31, 2022, the plan has abaut 227,000 active
members and approximately 118,000 retired members. Active members include approximately 42,000 contributors
from local governments.

Every three years, an actuarial valuation is performed to assess the financial position of the plan and adequacy of
plan funding. The actuary determines an appropriate combined employer and member contribution rate to fund the
plan. The actuary’s calculated contribution rate is based aon the entry age normal cost method, which produces the
long-term rate of member and employer contributions sufficient fo provide benefits for average future entrants to
the plan. This rate may be adjusted for the amortization of any actuarial funding surplus and will be adjusted for the
amortization of any unfunded actuarial liability.

The most recent valuation for the Municipal Pension Plan as at December 31, 2021, indicated a $3,781 million
funding surplus for basic pension benefits on a going concern basis.

The Village paid $100,674 (2021 - $100,982) for employer contributions to the plan in 2022,
The next valuation will be as at December 31, 2024, with rasults available in 2025.

Employers participating in the plan record their pension expense as the amount of employer contributions made
during the fiscal year {defined contribution pension plan accounting). This is because the plan records accrued
liabilities and accrued assets for the plan in aggregate, resulting in no consistent and reliable basis for allocating
the cbligation, assets and cost to individual employers participating in the plan.

The Village was approved for a Rural and Northern Communities Program grant in the prior year for the
replacement of a sewer lift station. The total project is expected to cost $1.38 million over five years, with the grant
from the Province covering 2/5 of the amount and a grant from Canada covering 3/5 of the amount for a total of
$1.38 million, Total costs on this praject to the year-end date are $1,109,471. Total amounts received as revenue
from the grant to the year-end date are $1,105,556.

The Village was approved for an Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program grant in the current year for the retrofit
of the Ashcroft Fire Department Hall. The total project is expected to cost $688,609 over three years, with the grant
covering 100% of the amount. Total costs on this project to the year-end date are $45698. Total amounts received
as revenue from the grant to the year end date are $39,313.

The Village was approved for an Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program grant in the current year for the
Ashgcroft Hot Tub Replacement project. The total project is expected to cost $174,200 over five vears, with the
grant covering 73.33% of the amount. Total costs on this project to the year-end date are $197.816. Total amounts
received as revenue from the grant to the year-end date are $127,752. Additional project costs are to be covered
by Village sources.
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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2022

NOTE 10. PERPETUAL CARE TRUST FUND:

The Village operates a cemetery in accordance with the Cemetery and Funeral Services Act. The Village is required 1o
maintain a trust fund which is not included in these consolidated financial staterments. Details of the trust funds are as
follows:

2022 2021
BALANCE, beginning of year $ 66,157 % 64,054
Add:
Proceads from sale of plots and monuments 2,518 1,821
Interest eamed 1,427 282
BALANCE, end of year $ 70,102 $ 66,157
The perpetual care trust fund is represented by:
Cash and short-term investments $ 70,384 $ 66,439
Due to (from) General Revenue Fund {282) {282)

3 70,102 § 66,157

NOTE 11. TAXATION REVENUE:

The Village is required to caollect taxes on behalf of and transfer these amounts to the government agencies nated
below:

2022 2021
Tax collected:
General purposes £ 1,708,939 $ 1,521,930
Collactions for other governments 1,228,330 1,099,856
2,937,269 2,621,786
Less transfers to other governments:
Pravince of BC - school taxes 762,741 686,154
Thompson-Nicola Regional District 243,476 211,814
Thompson Regional Hospital District 117,492 105,131
Municipal Finance Authority 69 51
BC Assessment Authority 14,777 12,901
Pdlicing §9,775 83,805
1,228,330 1,099,856

$ 1,708,93% § 1,521,930
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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2022

NOTE 12. GOVERNMENT TRANSFERS:

Govermnment transfers are a major source of transfers to the Village. Government transfers received are for completed
projects that meet the required criteria as set out by the Government body providing the funding. Government transfers
do not include grants in lieu of taxes received from the Federal and Provincial governments. In 2022 the Village
received and recorded as revenue the following transfers:

2022 2021
Operating transfers:
Federal $ 248,228 § 209,754
Provincial 718,324 688,574
Other gavarnments 395,013 315,353
1,361,565 1,303,681
Capital transfers:
Provincial 528,880 754,990

§ 1,890445 § 2,058,671

NOTE 13. CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

During the year, the Village received $104,314 {2021 - $31,240) in interest income.
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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2022

NOTE 14. BUDGET:

The Financial Plan Bylaw adopted by Council included capital fransactions such as acquisition of tangible capital
assets, barrowing proceeds for the purchase of capital assets, and debt principal repayments. In addition, internal
transfers between services, transfers to reserves, and transfers from surplus were included.

These capital transactions and transfers have heen remaved from the Financial Plan and presented as the budget in
these Financial Statements as follows:

Adjustments for
Financial Plan capital

Bylaw transactions Budget
and transfers
REVENUES:
Municipal taxation $ 1551784 % - $ 1,551,784
Sales of services 1,252,080 - 1,252,080
Government grants 2,117,000 - 2,117,000
Borrowings, licenses, permits, penalties and finas 118 150 - 118,160
Transfer from Surplus 694,684 (694,684) -
5,733,698 (694,684) 5,039,014
EXPENSES:;
General government senvices 534 487 - 534,487
Protective services 161,382 - 161,382
Transportation services 669,134 - 669,134
Environmental and public health services 310,535 - 310,535
Recreational and cultural services 704,537 - 704,537
Water and sewer servicas 1,243.431 - 1,243,431
Acquisitian of tangible capital assets 1,779,200 (1,779,200} -
Transfer to reserves 330,992 {330,992) -
2,733,698 (2,110,192} 3,623,506
ANNUAL SURPLUS $ - $ 1415508 $ 1415508
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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT

GENERAL REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2022

SCHEDULE 1

{Unaudifed)
FINANCIAL ASSETS 2022 2021
Cash $ 3,474,150 $ 2,531,095
Investments in pooled money market funds 327,413 321,195
Receivables:
Taxes and utilities 257,833 193,407
General 366,382 384,219
624,215 577,626
4,125,778 3,429,916
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liahilities 368,550 284,579
Accrued wages and employee benefits 246,919 257,11
Deferred revenue - 23,852
Due to (from) Own Funds:
Whater Revenue Fund 340,656 273,295
Sewer Revenue Fund 431,850 340,289
Machinery and Equipment Replacement Reserve Fund 33,968 33,968
Perpetual Care Trust Fund (282) {282)
Capital Works Reserve Fund 1,646,440 1,428,202
3,068,101 2,641,094
NET FINANCIAL ASSETS 1,057,677 788,822
NON-FINANGCIAL ASSETS
Tangible capital assets 4,633,390 4,492 508
Prepaid expenses 48,792 33,658
4,682,182 4,526,466
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS $ 5,739,859 § 5,315,288
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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
GENERAL REVENUE FUND

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND ACCUMULATED SURPLUS
Year ended December 31, 2022

SCHEDULE 2

{Unaudited)
Budget 2022 2021
REVENUES:
Municipal taxation $ 1,385,784 $ 1,543,323 1,356,314
Sales of services 263,080 281,548 366,933
Government transfers:
Unconditional transfers from Provincial
Government 460,000 565,704 433,000
Unconditional transfers from Local
Government 295,000 361,520 287,353
Conditional transfers from regional and
other governments 992,000 296,295 335,142
Borrowings, licenses, permits, penalties and fines:
Profassional and business licenses 10,000 10,140 9,810
Other 700 2,315 843
Animal violation 150 - -
Interest received 30,000 79,773 17,762
Penalties and interest on taxes 12,500 24,434 19,868
Rentals 12,000 15,861 13,089
Daonations and other 33,000 104,630 42670
Tax sale fees 500 - 101,147
3,494 714 3,285,541 2984 929
EXPENSES (Schedule 3) 2,380,075 2,642,732 2,550,121
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES 1,114,639 642,809 434,808
TRANSFER TO STATUTORY RESERVE FUNDS (196,943) {218,238) 159,812
ANNUAL SURPLUS 917,698 424,571 594,620
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS, beginning of year 5,315,288 5,315,288 4,720,668
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS, end of year $ 6,232,984 $ 5,739,859 5,315,288
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SCHEDULE 3
THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
GENERAL REYENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF EXPENSES
Yaar ended December 31, 2022

{Unaudited)
Budget 2022 2021
Genaral Government Servicas:
Legislative Expanse:
Coungil indemnitiea and expenses $ £0,000 $ 47,835 3 47,835
General Administration Expensas:
Office 52,000 53,438 51,863
Building aperation and maintenance 32500 31,330 20,226
Legal and professional 42 000 43,905 18,113
8alaries and employee benefits 589,250 650,483 €06,253
Other Ganeral Government Expenses:
Amortization 240,000 265,542 252,634
Aseet management program 2,600 3,506 37,203
Travel 5,004 4,365 111
Insurance 26,000 21,817 25,998
Election and referendurn 12,600 8,286 -
Grants to organlzations 10,908 5,988 4,400
Sundry 47 504 45,243 39,096
Tax sale 1,000 50 893325
Less amounts transferred ta other services (576,771) {576,7B0) {585,612}
534,487 605,006 650,445
Pratectiva Senvices:
Administration 30,454 26,838 26,427
Volunteer stipends and benefits 37 600 39,181 36,016
Building operation and maintenance 10,700 12,161 10,628
Equipment 45,700 41,508 52,565
Emergency measures 1,200 28,016 70,614
Building inspection 4,414 4,414 4,414
Animal pest controt 1,500 364 1,608
Bylaw offlcer (recovery) 10,000 17,280 {7,506}
Sundry 19,814 26,978 23,586
161,382 195,138 218,257
Transportation Services:
Administration 328,234 365,535 310,344
Equipment operation and maintenance 49,000 90,165 110,075
Building operation and maintenance 57,000 §9,390 63,876
Road and street maintenance 165,000 103,959 102,675
Street lighting 56,000 49,969 A7 767
Traffic services 11,900 26,125 8,958
Sundry 2,000 - -
669,134 695,143 643,895
Environmental and Public Health Services:
Garbage and waste collection 144 262 152,805 144,729
GCemetery 21,027 20,847 18,680
Planning and zoning 1,000 - -
Community development 93,200 82,034 85,928
Matural resource develapment 8,795 8,083 7,773
Tourism and promotion 3,000 - -
Sundry 39,250 20,578 20,262
310,535 284,344 278,372
Recraational and Cultural Sarvices:
Administration 269,321 303,355 272,591
GCommunity hall 17,400 13,618 10,633
Lady Minto building 21,410 19,026 18,200
Swimming pool 112,070 158,227 163,669
Arena 121,600 186,704 132 462
Parks and playgrounds 96,500 128,123 94,309
Historic sitas 5813 2,245 8,578
Museum 55623 40,979 49,329
Curling ¢lub 5000 10,177 8,681
Community garden (racovery) - {350) -
704,537 863,11 759,152
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 2,380,075 $ 2,642,732 3 2.550.121
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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT

WATER REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2022

SCHEDULE 4

{Unaudited)

FINANCIAL ASSETS 2022 2021
Investments in pooled money market funds $ 582232 $ 571176
Due from Own Funds:

General Revenue Fund 340,656 273,205

922,888 844 471

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable - -
NET FINANCIAL ASSETS 922,888 844 471
Tangible capital assets 9,942 770 10,043,158
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS $ 10865658  $ 10,887,629
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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
WATER REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND ACCUMULATED SURPLUS
Year ended December 31, 2022

SCHEDULE 5

{(Unaudited)
Budyget 2022 2021

REVENUES:
Munigipal taxation - water levy $ 83,500 $ 83,458 $ 83,459
Sale of services 539,000 545,570 539,376
Government transfers 120,000 138,047 496,630
Other revenues 16,300 14,909 10,130
758,800 782,985 1,129,595

EXPENSES:
Maintenance and administration 517,980 £33,644 496,743
Amortization 251,000 271,312 251,902
768,980 804,956 748,645
ANNUAL SURPLUS (DEFICIT) {10,180} {21,971) 380,950
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS, beginning of year 10,887,629 10,887,629 10,506,679
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS, end of year $ 10,877,449 $ 10,865,658 $ 10,887,629
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SCHEDULE 6
THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
SEWER REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2022

{Unatidited)

FINANCIAL ASSETS 2022 2021
Investments in pooled money market funds $ 40408 $ 39345
Account receivable 80,738 273,590
Due from Own Funds:

General Revenue Fund 431,850 340,288

552,694 653,224

LIABILITIES
Deferred revenue 7,167 216,895
NET FINANCIAL ASSETS 548,527 436,329
Tangible capital assets 3,073,667 2,566,561
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS $ 3,619,194  § 3,002,890
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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
SEWER REVENLUE FUND

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND ACCUMULATED SURPLUS
Year ended December 31, 2022

(Unaudited)

SCHEDULE 7

REVENUES;
Municipal taxation - sewer levy
Sale of services
Government transfers
Other revenues

EXPENSES:
Maintenance and administration
Amortization

ANNUAL SURPLUS

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS, beginning of year

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS, end of year

Budget 2022 2021
$ 82,500 $ 82157 $ 82157
450,000 454,905 450,856
250,000 528,880 505,546
3,000 2,952 8,635
785,500 1,068,894 1,047,093
401,451 375,849 354,369
73,000 76,741 72,573
474,451 452,590 426,942
311,049 616,304 620,151
3,002,890 3,002,890 2,382,739
$ 3,313,939 $ 3,619,184  § 3,002,850
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THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT

STATUTORY RESERVE FUNDS
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2022

{(Unauditad)

SCHEDULE 8

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Machinery and

Equipment Capital
Replacemeant Warks Total Total
Reserve Reserve 2022 2021
Investments in pooled
money market funds $ 133,048 § 517,00 650,979 $ B38,616
Due from General
Revenue Fund 33,868 1,646,440 1,680,408 1,462,170
$ 167,016 $ 2,164,371 2,331,387 § 2,100,786
RESERVES
BALANCE,
beginning of year $ 164,488 § 1,936,297 2,100,786  § 2,253,707
REVENUE:
Interest eamed 2,527 9,836 12,363 6,891
TRANSFERS {TO) FROM GENERAL REVENUE FUND - 218,238 218,238 {159.812)
BALANCE, end of year $ 167,016 $ 2164371 2,331,387 $ 2,100,786
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SCHEDULE 9
THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHCROFT
COVID-19 SAFE RESTART GRANTS FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENTS
STATEMENT OF GRANT EXPENDITURES
Year ended December 31, 2022

(Unaudited)
2022 2021
REVENUES:
Initial funds received $ - $ -
EXPENSES:
Additional cleaning supplies 12,000 14,618
Additional pool staff 10,000 -
Budgetary revenue shorifall - Arena Revenue - 15,000
Budgetary revenue shortfall - Facility Rentals - 10,000
Budgetary revenue shartfall - Legacy Park Campground - 5,000
Budgetary revenue shorifall - Pool Revenue 10,000 10,000
Budgetary revenue shorifall - Uiilities Revenue - 6,860
Bylaw role 21,000 21,206
Computer & technology 15,000 13,840
Enhanced cleaning contracts - 5,000
Emergency measures - preventative & operational 1,200 1,200
[ncreased postage for notices - £,000
Other costs 15,000 45,000
Protective service - Fire Hall Renovation Project 25,000 -
109,200 152,724
DEFICIT OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES {109,200) (152,724)
FUNDS REMAINING, beginning of year 375,682 528,406

FUNDS REMAINING, end of year $ 266,482 § 375682
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	Organization Official Name: The Ashcroft HUB Society
	Mailing Address: Box 599 Ashcroft BC V0K 1A0
	Phone: 2504539177
	Fax: 
	Email: office@ashcrofthub.com
	Contact Person: Jessica Clement
	Title: Executive Director
	Briefly describe your organizations purpose 1: to contribute to the vitality of our community through wellness,
	Briefly describe your organizations purpose 2: recreation and the arts.
	Briefly describe how the requested grant money will be used 1: The HUB will once again be hosting the Santa Parade in December this year.
	Briefly describe how the requested grant money will be used 2: Last year 20 business and organizations participated in the event.
	Briefly describe how the requested grant money will be used 3: Grant money will be used to pay for the insurance needed for the event, advertising and the purchase of a plaque for best float.
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